TACAA Request for Quotes - Audit Services
Posted August 15, 2024
Deadline September 5, 2024

August 15, 2024

The Texas Association of Community Action Agencies (TACAA) invites you to
submit a proposal to prepare its yearly audited financial statements and related
filings. Our organization does not require a federal single audit. The audit of
TACAA'’s financial statements must be performed in accordance with generally
accepted auditing standards. This will begin with a timely filing of the 2023 Form
990 and a 2-year annual audit covering Fiscal Years 2023 and 2024. Following
this, TACAA requests an annual audit for each subsequent fiscal year. The term,
if awarded, will be for five (5) years as a one (1) year contract to be renewed
annually based upon performance. Renewal will be the option of TACAA and its
Board of Directors.

Organization Overview:

TACAA is a 501(c)(3) private, nonprofit corporation, incorporated with the State of
Texas on January 25, 1968. TACAA is a membership state association of
Community Action Agencies (CAAs) and is governed by a Board of Directors,
comprised of the Executive Director of each Regular member CAA, six (6) officers,
three (3) sectional conveners, and four (4) at-large representatives. The 35-
member CAAs in Texas provide a wide range of human services to help individuals
build self-sufficiency and rise out of poverty.

In addition to representing CAAs in Texas, TACAA administers a low-income
weatherization program funded by private utility companies and a federally-funded
program. These programs complement CAAs' efforts to alleviate the causes and
conditions of poverty. TACAA's services and programs are statewide in scope. For
more information about TACAA and capacity building for CAAs, visit
www.tacaa.org.

The current staffing level includes two (2) full-time and one (1) part-time employee.
Our annual revenue has ranged between $ 4,000,000 and $_4,200,000__ over
the past _3_years. TACAA’s administrative office and records are located at 1250
S. Capital of TX Hwy, Building 3, Suite 400, Austin, TX 78746.

Proposed RFQ Timeline:

August 15, 2024 — Release Request for Quotes

August 28, 2024 — Deadline to submit proposal questions

September 5, 2024 — Proposals due by 11:59 pm CST.

September 6 - 27, 2024 — Internal review and selection of audit firm.

October 3-4, 2024 — Recommendation presented to TACAA'’s board of directors.
October 7, 2024 — Written notification of award.


http://www.tacaa.org/
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Financial Status and Operations

TACAA receives funds from membership dues, conferences, donations, a
federal contract, and a private company. In 2022, TACAA’s income was
approximately $4,050,000 and the expenditures were approximately
$4,020,000.

TACAA currently maintains one (1) bank checking account; (1) high-yield
savings account; and established eight (8) Certificates of Deposit to secure
excess funds:

e General Account - a two (2) signature account used for
payroll/benefits, corporate credit card payments, and most
disbursements.

e High-yield Savings Account - utilized to secure operating funds in
excess of FDIC/NCUA maximum limits.

e Certificates of Deposit utilized to secure funds not immediately
needed for general operations.

On a monthly basis, an average of thirty-two (30) transactions are disbursed
from the general account. Payments from the general account are disbursed
twice a month.

The financial records are maintained on a cash basis. TACAA contracts with
a bookkeeping company in Austin, Texas, to prepare monthly financial reports,
including a balance sheet, bank reconciliation for the checking account,
statements of income and expenses by program, a detailed general ledger,
general journal entries, and activity reports by program. The bookkeeper also
produces the Internal Revenue Service (IRS) Form 1096 and 1099.

TACAA outsources payroll services to Automatic Data Processing (ADP).
Additionally, ADP prepares the IRS Forms W-3 and W-2 and files quarterly
reports to the IRS, Social Security Administration, and Texas Workforce
Commission.



Below is a list of contracts or other funds administered by TACAA in 2022:

January 1, 2022 - December 31, 2022
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. . Contract
Funding Agency Contract Name Contract Period
Amount

Entity
OKACAA RPIC 09-30-2021 Restricted
Oklahoma Association of Regional Performance - $64,000.00
Community Action Agencies & Innovation Consortia 09-29-2022
OKACAA RPIC 3/27/2020 Restricted
Oklahoma Association of Regional Performance - $29,783.00
Community Action Agencies & Innovation Consortia 9/30/2022
OKACAA RPIC 09/30/2022 $64,256.00 Restricted
Oklahoma Association of Regional Performance -
Community Action Agencies | & Innovation Consortia 09/29/2023

Oncor Targeted Low- Private Funds

. —— 01/01/2022 —
Oncor Electric Company Income Weatherization $3,616,620
12/31/2022
Program
TACAA requires the following services:
1. Annual financial statement audit.

2. Preparation of IRS form 990

4. Management letter

This will begin with a timely filing of the 2023 Form 990 and a 2-year audit covering
Fiscal Years 2023 and 2024.

Following this, TACAA requests an annual audit for each subsequent fiscal year.

If awarded, the term will be five (5) years as a one (1) year contract to be renewed
annually based upon performance. TACAA and its Board of Directors will have the

option to renew.

All of the above must be completed within 120 days of the end of each fiscal year
so that our Board can review each document prior to its submission to the
appropriate recipients. In addition, TACAA requires a meeting of the auditors and
selected TACAA board and staff members to discuss a draft version of the financial
statements and that the auditors meet at least yearly with the Board of Directors’
Audit/Finance committee.
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All proposals must include:

1.

oo

8.

9.

Evidence of the firm’s qualifications to provide the above services;

2. Background and experience in auditing nonprofit clients;
3.
4. Statement of the firm’s understanding of work to be performed, including

The size and organizational structure of the auditor’s firm;

tax and non-audit services;

A proposed timeline for fieldwork and final reporting;

Proposed fee structure for each of the five years of the proposal period,
including whatever guarantees can be given regarding increases in future
years, hours for staff assigned to the audit, the maximum fee that would
be charged, state whether out-of-pocket expenses are included in the fee
structure, and indicate rate differences in performance of on-site versus
remote/virtual fiscal audits (if remote/virtual fiscal audit is not an option,
please specify);

Describe your billing rates and procedures for technical questions that
may come up during the year, or whether these occasional services are
covered in the proposed fee structure;

Provide the names of the partner, audit manager, and field staff who will
be assigned to our audit, as well as biographies.

A copy of your firm’s most recent peer review report, the related letter of
comments, and the firm’s response to the letter of comments; and

10.References and contact information from at least 5 comparable nonprofit

audit clients.

Your proposal must be received on or before Thursday, September 05, 2024.
Send your proposal to: Amanda Shelton, TACAA Executive Director,
AmandaShelton@TACAA.org. The Audit/Finance committee will review all
proposals and recommend the choice of auditors to the full board of directors.

If you have any questions or would like further clarification of any aspect of this
request for bid, please contact me at AmandaShelton@TACAA.org. | look
forward to receiving your proposal.

Sincerely,

Ol vt

Amanda Shelton, TACAA Executive Director

Encl: TACAA 2022 Audit report and Form 990 for Fiscal Year 2022
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Saunders & Associates, PLLC

Certified Public Accountants

630 East 17" Street * P. O. Box 1406 * Ada, Oklahoma 74820 * (580) 332-8548 * FAX: (580) 332-2272

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Board of Directors
Texas Association of Community Action Agencies, Inc.

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Texas Association of Community Action Agencies,
Inc. (a nonprofit organization), which comprise the statement of financial position as of December 31, 2022,
and the related statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the year then ended, and the
related notes to the financial statements.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of Texas Association of Community Action Agencies, Inc. as of December 31, 2022, and the changes
in its net assets and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for
the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to be independent of Texas
Association of Community Action Agencies, Inc. and to meet our other ethical responsibilities in accordance
with the relevant ethical requirements relating to our audit. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit epinion.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepied in the United States of America, and for the design,
implementation, and maintenance of irternal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions or
events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about Texas Association of Community
Action Agencies, Inc.’s ability to continue as a going concern within one year after the date that the financial
statements are available to be issued.

Auditor’'s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are {o obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not
a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards will aiways
detect a material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. Misstatements, including omissions, are considered
material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the
judgment made by a reasonable user based on the financial statements.
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in performing an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, we:

o Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

» |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include
examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements.

= Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of Texas Association of Community Action Agencies, Inc.’s internal control. Accordingly,
no such opinion is expressed.

» [Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the
financial statements.

s Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that
raise substantial doubt about Texas Association of Community Action Agencies, Inc.’s ability to
continue as a going concern for a reasonable period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control related matters
that we identified during the audit.

Supplementary Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a whole. The
Combining Statement of Revenues and Expenses and Schedule of RPIC Revenues and Expenses are
presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the financial statements. Such
information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates direcily to the underlying
accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements. The information has been subjected
to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and certain additional procedures,
including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records
used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional
procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our
opinion, the information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the financial statements as a whole.

\%W«:Qw d—@moub:?w, M
SAUNDERS & ASSOCIATES, PLLC

Certified Public Accountants
Ada, Oklahoma

November 29, 2023
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TEXAS ASSOCIATION OF COMMUNITY ACTION AGENCIEE

Austin, Texas

TACAA Request for Quotes - Audit Services
Posted August 15, 2024
(1IN%September 5, 2024

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

ASSETS
Current Assets;
Cash
Grants Receivable
Other Receivables
Prepaid Expenses
Total Current Assets
Fixed Assets:
Computer Equipment
Furniture and Equipment
Office and Phone Equipment
Accumulated Depreciation
Total Fixed Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Current Liabilities:
Accounts Payable
Other Payable
Deferred Revenue
Accrued Leave
Total Current Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Net Assets:
Without Donor Restrictions
With Donor Restrictions
Total Net Assets

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

December 31, 2022

$ 2,482,008
04,366

0

7,500
2,683,874

16.815
4,338
5,384

(25,948)
589

5_2584463

$ 13,754
(1,288)

0

9,243

21,709
21,709

2,562,754
S—
2,562,754

$ 2,584 463

* The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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TEXAS ASSOCIATION OF COMMUNITY ACTION AGENCIEZ g Sertemoer

Austin, Texas
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

For the Year Ended December 31, 2022

Without With
Donor Donor
Restrictions Restrictions Total
REVENUES AND CTHER SUPPORT
Private Contracts $ 3,710,569 $ 0 $ 3,710,669
Government Contracts 4] 78,313 78,313
Business Membership 92 800 0 92 800
Individual Membership Dues 25,385 0 25,385
Conference Registration - TACAA 108,239 0 108,238
Conference Sponsorship 17,930 0 17,930
Donations 1,830 0 1,830
Investment Income 19,601 0 19,601
Net Assets Released from Restrictions
Satisfaction of Program Restrictions
Capacity Building {RPIC) 78,313 (78,313) 0
Totat Revenues and Other Support 4,054,667 0] 4 054 667
EXPENSES
Weatherization 3,508,959 0 3,508,959
Capacity Building 81,707 0 81,707
Member Services 430,483 0 430,483
Total Expenses 4,021,149 0 4,021,149
Change in Net Assets 33,518 0 33,518
Net Assets, December 31, 2021 2,529,236 0 2,529,236
NET ASSETS, DECEMBER 31, 2022 $ 2562754 % 0 § 2,562,754

* The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

4
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TEXAS ASSOCIATION OF COMMUNITY ACTION AGENCIES?fifig September 5, 2024
Austin, Texas

STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

For the Year Ended December 31, 2022

Capacity Member

Weatherization Building ~ _ Services Total
EXPENSES
Personnel Costs 3 75,710 $ 25255 § 141915 § 242 880
Payroll Taxes 321 99 14,389 14,809
Fringe Benefits 8,941 4733 17,969 31,643
Accounting Services 5,307 2,627 9,529 17,463
Audit 4,563 2,282 8,366 15,211
Legal Services 0 0 0 0
Consultant/Training 0 0 51,817 51,817
Rent 13,412 6,673 23,301 43,386
Communication 1,434 695 4,869 6,998
Travel 8,502 3,709 22,653 34,864
Postage 111 0 40 151
Supplies 1,923 909 4,298 7,130
Copy/Printing 151 76 278 505
Professicnal Development 165 1,454 6,727 8,346
Conference 0 0 63,871 63,871
Meeting/Training 73,078 31,036 33,684 137,798
Insurance 0 505 7,423 7,928
Memberships ) 30 15 13,245 13,290
NCAF Expenditures 0 0 0 0
Publications 1,928 965 2,902 5,795
Private Funding Disbursements 3,311,706 0 0 3,311,706
Special Project 0 0 0 0
Equipment 0 133 0 133
Depreciation 0 0 312 312
Computer Support 1,177 526 1,941 3,644
Misceilaneous 500 15 954 1,469
TOTAL EXPENSES $ 3,508,950 § 81707 $ 430483 $ 4021149

¥ The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

5
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

For the Year Ended December 31, 2022

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Change in Net Assets $ 33,518

Adjustments to Reconcile Excess (Deficit) of Operating
Revenues Over Expenses to Net Cash:

Depreciation 312
(Increase) Decrease in Grants Receivable {78,313)
{increase) Decrease in Other Receivables 79
{Increase) Decrease in Prepaid Expenses 1,926
Increase (Decrease) in Accounts Payable (108,821)
Increase (Decrease) in Cther Payables (1.288)
Increase (Decrease) in Deferred Revenue (20,980)
Increase (Decrease) in Accrued Leave 2,514
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities (169,053)

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Acquisition/Disposition of Fixed Assets 0
Net Cash Flows Provided (Used) by Investing Activities 0

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Net Cash Flows Provided {Used) by Financing Activities 0
Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents {169,053)

Cash and Cash Equivalents, Beginning of Year 2,651,061

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, END OF YEAR $ 2,482,008

* The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

6
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TEXAS ASSOCIATION OF COMMUNITY ACTION AGENCIEEENfgaptember 5, 2024
Austin, Texas

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 31, 2022

NOTE 1: ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Background — The mission of the Texas Association of Community Action Agencies, Inc. (TACAA) is to provide
- a unified voice to Community Action Agencies (CAA) and a medium through which CAA’s in Texas may work
together to provide social services to help individuals aftain self-sufficiency and rise out of poverty. TACAA
operates programs to increase the capacity of organizations to serve low income Texans and energy efficiency
services to low income Texans through statewide initiatives.

Basis of Accounting — The accrual basis of accounting is used by the Texas Association of Community Action
Agencies. Under the accrual basis of accounting, grant and contract funds are recognized as revenue when
expenses are incurred and a receivable represents that portion of the grant which TACAA has earned and/or
requested, but not received. Expenses are recorded when the liability is incurred. Other revenue is recognized
when received or earned. Net assets represent the cumulative excess of revenue recognized over expenses
incurred for each grant or program fund. These amounts may be subject to recall or re-obligation at the
discretion of the granting agencies or may be carried over to the next program year.

Financial Statement Presentation — The organization is required to report information regarding its financial
position and activities according to two classes of net assets; net assets with donor restrictions and net assets
without donor restrictions. Accordingly, net assets of the organization and changes therein are classified and
reported as follows:

Net Assets With Donor Restrictions — Net assets subject to donor-imposed restrictions (donors include other
types of contributors, including makers of certain grants).

Net Assets Without Donor Restrictions — Net assets not subject to donor-imposed restrictions (donors include
other types of contributors, including makers of certain grants).

Estimates — The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that
affect certain reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates.

Cost Allocation — Certain categories of expenses are attributable to more than one program or supporting function
and are allocated on a reasonable basis that is consistently applied. Expenses not charged directly to a specific
program are allocated based on a percentage of staff time and salaries charged to each funding source. The
aliocation percentages are reviewed and adjusted at a minimum semi-annually.

Cash and Cash Eguivalents — For purposes of the Statement of Cash Flows, cash and cash equivalents
consist of demand deposits, certificates of deposit and money market deposits. Deposits are maintained in
institutions insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC), which may, at times, exceed the
$250,000 federally insured limit. TACAA has not experienced any losses in such accounts and believes it is
not exposed to any significant credit risk on cash held in such institutions. Deposits are carried at cost.
Balances at December 31, 2022 consist of:

Demand Deposits $ 4458652
Cerlificates of Deposit 1,757,682
Money Market 278,674

$ 2,482,008
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TEXAS ASSOCIATION OF COMMUNITY ACTION AGENGREENjgetember 5. 2024
Austin, Texas

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 31, 2022

NOTE 1. ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, CONTINUED

Bank balances at year-end are categorized as follows to give an indication of the level of risk assumed by the
organization.

Bank

Category Balance
1. Insured or collateralized with securities held by the organization

or by its agent in the organization’s name. $ 2,249,040
2. Collateralized with securities held by the pledging financial

institution’s trust department. 0
3. Uncollateralized 232,968

Total $_2.482,008

Income Taxes and Uncertain Tax Positions

Income Tax Status — TACAA qualifies as an organization exempt from income taxes under Section 501(c)(3) of
the Infemnal Revenue Code and is subject to a tax on income from any unrelated business, as defined by Section
508(a)(1) of the Code. TACAA currently has no unrelated business income. Accordingly, no provision for income
taxes has been recorded.

TACAA has adopted the recognition requirements for uncertain income tax positions as required by generally
accepted accounting principles. Income tax benefits are recognized for income tax positions taken or expected
to be taken in a tax return only when it is determined that the income tax position will more-likely-than-not be
sustained upon examinations by taxing authorities. TACAA has analyzed tax positions taken for filing with the
Internal Revenue Service and all state jurisdictions where it operates. TACAA believes that income tax filing
positions will be sustained upon examination and does not anticipate any adjustments that would result in a
material adverse effect on TACAA's financial condition, results of operations, or cash flows. Accordingly, TACAA
has not recorded any reserves, or related accruals for interest and penalties for uncertain income tax positions
at December 31, 2022.

TACAA files form 980 in the U.S. federal jurisdiction. Federal income tax statutes dictate that tax returns filed in
any of the previous three reporting periods remain open to examination. Currently, TACAA has no open
examinaticns with the Internal Revenue Service.
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TEXAS ASSOCIATION OF COMMUNITY ACTION AGENCREE! g ember o 2024
Austin, Texas

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 31, 2022

NOTE 2: LIQUIDITY AND AVAILABILITY OF FINANCIAL ASSETS

The following reflects TACAA's financial assets as of the statement of financial position date, reduced by amounts
not avaitable for general use because of contractual or donor-imposed restrictions within one year of the statement
of financial position date. Donor-restricted resources are available to support general expenditures o the extent
that restrictions on those resources will be met by conducting the normal activities of TACAA’s programs in the
coming year.

Financial Assets at year-end $ 2,576,374
Less those unavailable for general expenditures within one year, due to:
Contractual or Donor-Imposed Restrictions ( 0)
Financial Assets available to meet cash needs for general expenditures
within one year $ 2576374

NOTE 3: FIXED ASSETS

Property and equipment with a useful life in excess of one year and a cost of $200 or more is capitalized.
Purchases and leasehold improvements are recorded at cost. Donated property and equipment are recorded
at the fair market value at the date of their receipt. TACAA uses the straight-line method of computing
depreciation over the estimated useful lives of the various assets which ranges from 5 to 7 years.

12/31/21 Additions Dispositions 12131122

Computer Equipment $ 16,815 3 0 $ 0 $ 16,815

Furniture & Equipment 4,338 0 0 4,338
Oifice & Phone

Equipment 5,384 0 o 5,384

26,537 0 0 26,537

Accumulated Depreciation { 25,636) (. 312) 0 { 25948)

$ 901 $( 312) $ 0 $ 589

NOTE 4: RETIREMENT PLAN

TACAA contributes matching contributions up to 5% for eligible employees through a 403(b) defined
contribution plan. During the fiscal year ending December 31, 2022, TACAA contributed $5,814.

NOTE 5: LEASES
TACAA leases office space on a monthly basis.

Lease expense for the year ended December 31, 2022 was $38,760.
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TEXAS ASSOCIATION OF COMMUNITY ACTION AGENCIES, INCQ,.

Austin, Texas
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 31, 2022

NOTE 6: ECONOMIC DEPENDENCY

Membership Dues — The organization receives a portion of its revenue from membership dues paid by
individuals and organizations to support TACAA’s mission as an advocate for Community Action Agencies,
and without which TACAA would cease to function. All membership dues are coilected annually and/or
quarterly. Membership categories are: Corporate (Community Action Agencies), Affiliate (other non-profit
organizations), Associate (for-profit organizations) and Individual {person employed by or otherwise affiliated
with a Corporate or Affiliate member agency). Management is not aware of any actions that will adversely
affect the amount of funds the organization will receive in the next fiscal year.

Private Gontracts — The organization receives a significant portion of its revenue (95%) from funds provided
through public utility companies under requirements of state statute. If significant budget cuts are made, the
amount of funds the organization receives could be reduced significantly, and have an adverse impact on its
operations. Management is not aware of any actions that will adversely affect the amount of funds the
organization is contracted to receive in the next fiscal year.

NOTE 7: SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Management of TACAA has evaluated subsequent events through November 29, 2023, which is the date the
financial statements were available to be issued. Management is not aware of any subsequent events.

10
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TEXAS ASSOCIATION OF COMMUNITY ACTION AGENCIES, INC.

TACAA Request for Quotes - Audit Services

Posted August 15, 2024

Deadline September 5, 2024

Austin, Texas

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENSES

(Non-GAAP Presentaticn)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2022

REVENUES AND OTHER SUPPORT
Private Contracts
Government Contracts
Business Membership
Individual Membership Dues
Conference Registration - TACAA
Conference Sponsorship
Donations
Investment Income
Gain (Loss) on Disposition of Assets

Total Revenues and Other Support

EXPENSES
Personnel Costs
Payroll Taxes
Fringe Benefits
Accounting Services
Audit
Legal Services
Consultant/Training
Rent
Communication
Travel
Postage
Supplies
Copy/Printing
Professional Development
Conference
Meeting/Training
Insurance
Memberships
NCAF Expenditures
Publications
Private Funding Disbursements
Special Project
Equipment
Depreciation
Computer Support
Miscellaneous
Total Expenses
Change in Net Assets,
Before Capitalized Equipment
Capitalized Equipment

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS

$

Direct AEP- General
Oncor Energy TNC RPIC Operating TOTAL
3,710,569 $ 0% 0% c 3% ¢ $ 3,710,569
0 0 0 78,313 0 78,313
0 0 0 0 92,800 92,800
a C 0 0 25,385 25,385
0 0 0 0 108,239 108,239
0 0 C 0 17,930 17,930
0 0 0 0 1,830 1,830
0 0 0 0 19,601 19,601
0 0 0 0 0 0
3,710,569 0 0 78,313 265,785 4,054,667
71,210 4,500 0 25,255 141,915 242,880
321 0 0 99 14,389 14,809
8,941 0 0 4733 17,969 31,643
5,291 0 16 2,627 9,629 17,483
4,563 0 0 2,282 8,366 15,211
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 51817 51,817
13,412 0 0 6.673 23,301 43,388
1,434 0 0 695 4,869 6,998
8,502 c 0 3,709 22,653 34,864
111 o ) 0 40 151
1,923 0 0 909 4,298 7,130
151 0 o 76 278 505
165 0 o 1,454 6,727 8,346
0 0 0 0 63,871 63,871
73,078 0 0 31,036 33,684 137,798
0 0 0 505 7.423 7,928
30 0 0 15 13,245 13,290
0 0 0 0 0 0
1,828 0 0 965 2,902 5,795
3,311,706 0 0 0 0 3,311,708
0 0 0 0 0 0
c 0 0 133 0 133
0 0 0 0 312 312
1,177 0 0 526 1,941 3.644
500 C 0 15 954 1,469
3,504,443 4,500 16 81,707 430,483 4,021,148
208,126 (4,500) (16) (3,394} {164,698) 33,518
0 0 0 0 0 0

206,126 $_(4,500) $

(18) $ (3,394) $ (164,698) % 33,518

11



TACAA Request for Quotes - Audit Services
Posted August 15, 2024
Deadline September 5, 2024
TEXAS ASSOCIATION OF COMMUNITY ACTION AGENCIES, INC.

Austin, Texas
SCHEDULE OF RPIC REVENUES AND EXPENSES

For the Year Ended December 31, 2022

Revenues Expenses

RPIC CARES 21-22 $ 10,604 $ 10,604
RPIC (OCS8) 21-22 47 947 47 947
RPIC (OCS8) 22-23 19,762 19,762
TOTAL $ 78313 § 78,313

12



TACAA Request for Quotes - Audit Services
Posted August 15, 2024
Deadline September 5, 2024

Form 990 CMB Ne. 1545-0047
Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax 2022
Under seetion 301(c), 527, or 4347(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (ezcept private foundations)
Department of ihe Treasury Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be mae public. Dpeirto-Public
internal Revanue Service Go to www.irs. gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. inspection
A Forthe 2022 calendar year, or tax year beginning , 2022, and ending .20
B Check if applicable: C D Employeridentification number
Address change  (Texas Assoclation of Community Action 74-2035880
Name change %gggcéeé’ IIt'],Ci _ . #115 E Telephone number
- apital © exas
e in, TX 78704-7920 T 2Le 6 o
Final retum/terminated
Amended return G Gross receipts B 4,054, 667.
Application pending F Name and address of principal officer: Amanda Shelton H(a) s this a group retum for subordinates? Yes !%‘No
Same As C Above e et Bom ot cions, L Yoo LMo
| Tax-exempt status: f& 801(e)(3; u 501(c) ¢ }  (insertno.} |_| 4947¢a)(1) or U 527
J  Website: www.tacaa.org H(c} Group exemplion number
K Form of organization: I&Corpuratfon u Trust ‘_l Association u Other iL Year of formation: 1968 l M State of legal domicite: T'X
(Part] | Summary
T Briefly describe fhe organization's mission or most significant activities: Provide a medium through which CAA's
g|  Ain Texas may work together to provide social services to help individuals attain __
= self sufficiency and rise out of poverty. Provide energy efficiency services te
E low income Texans through statewide initiatives. ~_________________
% 2 Check this box D if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
& 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part Vi, hne ia). .. ... ... ... ... ... ... ... ... .| 3 32
?; 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 10)....... ... ... .. ....... . 4 32
21 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2022 (Part V, line 2a). . ........ ... ......... .l 5 5
=| 6 Total number of volunteers (astimate TNeCesSary) .. ... .. i .| 8 0
E 7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VI, column (C), line 12 ..., ... ..... B I 1 0.
b Net unrelated business taxable incoms from Form 980-T, Part L line T1L... ... ... .. ... .. ....... | Th 8]
Prior Year Current Year
o 8 Contributions and grants (FPart VIIL line Thy... ... ... . 3,343,378, 3,790,712,
21 9 Program service revenue (PartVill, Iine 2¢) .. .......... ... o0 218, 755. 244,354,
% 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A}, lines 3, 4, and 7d). ............ .. ........ 23,583, 19,601.
| 11 Cther revenue (Part VIH, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 3¢, 10c, and 11e}.... .. ........
12 Total revenue — add lines 8 through 11 {must equal Part VII!, column (A), ling 12).. ... 3,585,716. 4,054,667,
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part [X, column (&), lines 1-3).......... .. ........ 3,045,867, 3,311, 706.
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part 1X, column (A), ine 4y, . .............oooin o,
o | 15 Salaries, ather compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10)... ... 290, 856. 289,332,
E 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11e).. ... ...... ... ......
3 b Tolal fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) i -
i 17  Other expenses (Part [X, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 111-24e) o s g S - 188,778. £20,111.
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equa! Part IX, column (A), line 25} . ... ....... 3,525,601, 4,021,149,
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 fromline 12..... ... ... ... . ... ... ... 60,215. 33,518.
58 Beginning of Current Year End of Year
§§ 20 Total assets (Part X, e 16). ... oot e 2,677,520. 2,584,463,
f: 21 Tofal ligbilites (Part X, ine 26). .. ... .. . e e 148,284, 21,709,
£§ 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract Ine 21 from line 20. ... ... ... .......... 2,529,236. 2,562,754,

[Partll | Signature Block

Under penalties of perury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is true, correct, and
complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

SI gl’l Signature of officer Date
Here Zmanda Shelton Executive Director

Type or print name and title

Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check u i |PTIN
Paid Deborah Bonner, CPA Deborah Bonner, CPA seliemployed  |P01385237
Preparer |Firm's name Saunders & Assoclates PLLC
Use Only |fisadcress 630 East 17th Street FinmsEN  20-8209116

Ada, OK 74820 Pheneno. (580} 332-8548

May the IRS discuss this raturn with the preparer shown above? See instructions ... ... ... .. .. ... .. ... ... ... [}_{J Yes [_| No

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate insiructions. TEEAQIDIL 0o/01/22 Form 990 {2022)



TACAA Request for Quotes - Audit Services
Posted August 15, 2024
Deadline September 5, 2024

Form 990 (2022) Texas Association of Community Action 74-2035880 Page 2
[Partlll | Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Scheduie O contains & response or note o any line inthis Part Il . ... ... .. ............
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:

FOrm 990 o 990-EZ2. .. ..oiiiie ot e [ Yes No
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.
3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services?. .. . .. D Yes No

if "Yes," deseribe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Desuribe the organization‘s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses,
Secticn 501{c){3) and 5071(c){4) crganizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to cothers, the total expenses,
and revenue, if any, for each program service repaorted.

4a (Code: )y (Expanses § 3,508, 95%. including grants of § 3,311,706.) Reverue $ )

4b (Code: Y (Expenses § 81,707. including grants of § Y Revenue $ )
Capacity Building Program - TACAA provides training and technical assistance to =
Community Action Agencies and other Community Services Block Grant recipients in

4d Other program services (Describe on Schedule 09

(Expenses  $ inciuding grants of  $ ) (Revenue 5 )
4e Total program service expenses 3,590, 666.

BAA TEEADIOZL 09/01/22 Form 990 (2022)



TACAA Request for Quotes - Audit Services
Posted August 15, 2024
Deadline September 5, 2024

Form 990 (2022) Texas Association of Community Action 74-2035880 Page 3

[PartIV_| Checkiist of Required Schedules

1 Ihétf:aedc:?gajzrglzatbn describad In ssction S01{c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (cther than a private foundatior)? If "Yes, " complete
chedule A. . B e B

2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schieduie of Conlributors? See instructions . ......... ..........

3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or In opposition © candidates
for public office? If "Yes, " complete Schedule C, Parf 1. .. ... . . .

4  Section 501(c)3) organizations. Did the organization en?a%e in lobbying activities, or have a section 301(h} election
in effect during the tax year? /7 “Yes, " complate Schedule C. Part 1. . .. .

5 ls the organization & section 501(c){4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c}{6) crganization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined In Revenue Procedure 98-197 /f "Yes, " complete Schedule C, Part Il ... ..

6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the rigt
to pr?vide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? Jf "Yes, ” compiete Schedule D,
Partl.. . ... . ST N P S P ey S e s AL s i S e

7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space, the
environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? Jf "Yes, " complete Scheduie D, Part i

8 Did the organization maintain coliections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? if "Yes, "
complete Schedule D, Fart 11l
9 Did the organization repert an amount In Part X, line 21, for escrow or cusiodial account liability, serve as a custodian

for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation
services? If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part v, . T . ] . R R e .

10 Did the organization, direcily or threugh a related organization, hold assets in donor-restricted endowments
or in guas! endowments? /f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part V.. .. .. ... . ... .. . .

11 If the organizalion's answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Scheduie D, Parts VI, VII, VIII, iX,
ar X, as applicable.

a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 107 f "Yes, " complete Scheduie
D, Part VI e ; S

b Did the organization report an amount for investments — other securities in Part X, ling 12, that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes, " compiete Schedule D, Part Vil ... ... . . .. ... . ... ... ... ..

¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments — program retated in Part X, line 13, that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes, " complele Schedule D, Part VIIL ... .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . i,

d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15, that i1s 5% or more of its total assets reported
in Part X, line 162 If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part IX . .. .

e Did the organizaticn report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, ling 25?7 If "Yes, “ complete Schedule D, Part X. .. ..

f Did the organizaticn's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a foctnote that addresses
the organization's liabiiity for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)7 IF "Yes, * complete Schedule D, Fart X . ..

12a Did the or%anization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes, * complete
Schedule D, Parts Xt and Xit

b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? ff "Yes, " and
if the organization answered "No" to line 125, then completing Schedule D, Parts X{ and Xii is optional. ... ... . .

14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? .............. ... ... ...

b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $16,000 from grantmaking, fundraising,
business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued
at $100,000 or more? If “Yes, "complete Schedule F, Parts fand IV .. ... ... ... . . . . . . . . . ... ...

15 Did the crganization report on Part IX, column (A}, line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance tc or for any
foreign organization? f "Yes, " complete Schedule F, Parts il and IV

16 Did the organization report on Part [X, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to
or for foreign individuals? ff "Yes,  complete Schedufe F, Parts I and iV

17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising servicas on Part 1X,
column {A}, lines 6 and 11e? If "Yes, " complele Schedule G, Fart I. Sea instructions. . ... ... e e

18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising svent gross income and contributions on Part VI,
lines 1c and 8a7 If "Yes, " complete Scheduie G. Part 1l

19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VI, line 9a? If "Yes, "
complete Schedule G, Part i},

20a Did the organization cperate one ar more hospital facilities? Jf "Yes.” complate Schedule H

b If "Yes' to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial staterments to this return? . . ..

21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization o
domestic government on Part [X, column (A), line 17 If "Yes," complete Schedule |, Parts fanag .. ..., ... .. .. ......

Yes| No

X

2| X
3] | X
4 | x
5 X
6 X
7 X
8 X
9 X
10 X

MNa| X
11hb £
1c X
11d b4
e X

ni| X

12al X
12b X
13 X

a
14b X
15 X
16 X
17 b4
18 X
12 X
20a X
20b
21| X

BAA TEEADI03L 09/01/22

Form 990 (2022)



TACAA Request for Quotes - Audit Services
Posted August 15, 2024
Deadline September 5, 2024

Form 990 (2022) Texas Association of Community Action 74-2035880

FPage 4

[Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

22 [nd the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals or Part {X,
column (A}, line 27 if "Yes, " complete Schedule |, Parts Tand 1. . .

23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5, about compensation of the organization's current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? if “Yes, " complete
Schedule J.. ..o e e e i e e e i

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principaﬂ amount of more than $100,000 as of
the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 2002? {f 2 "Yes, " answer {ines 24b through 24d and
complete Schedufe K. IF"Ne, "go o fline 25a . . ..

b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception?. .. ... ..........

¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
any tax-exempt DONAS?. . .. ... L e
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of' issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year?.. ...
25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 5071(c}29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with 2 disqualified person during the year? f "Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part!. .. ... ... .. ...

b s the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disquatified person in a prior year, and
%a}g t};e’traLnssct;oln has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ7 #f "Yes, " complete
chedule i, Par

26 Did the organization repert any amount on Part X, line 5 or 22, for receivables from or payables to any current or
former officer, diractor, trustes, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35% controlled antity
or family member of any of these persons? if "Yes, " cormnplele Schedule L, Part I

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to any current or former officer, director, trustee, key
empleoyes, creator or founder, substantial contributor ¢r employee thereof, a grant selection committee
member, or to a 35% centrolled antity {including an employee thereof) or family member of any of these
persans? I "Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part Il

28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see the Schedule L, Part iV,
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, or substantial contributor? /f
“Yes,"complete Schedule L FartIV.. ... ... .. . . ... ... ..

b A family member of any individual described in line 28a? If "Yes, " complete Scheduie L, Part iV
¢ A 35% confrolled entity of one or more individuals and/or organizations described in {ine 28a or 28c7 If "Yes, "
complete Schedwle L, Part IV. ... ... ... ............ ... ..
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in nen-cash contributions? If "Yes, " compiefe Schedule M. .

Did the or?\’anization sell, exchange, dispose of, or fransfer more than 25% of its net assets? If "Yes, " complete
Schedule N, Part 1}

301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 If "Yes, " complete Scheduie R, Part |

Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes, * complete Schedule R, Part I, 1ll, or IV,
andPart V. line T... ... ... .

Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)?

3

32

33 Did the organization own 100% cf an entity disreg:arded as separate from the organization under Requlations sections
34

35a

b If "Yes® to line 35a, did the organization receive any ypayment fram or engage in any transactiocn with a controlled
entity within the meaning of saction 512(b)(13)? If "Yes, " compfefe Schedule R, Part V, line 2., ... ... ... ... ... ...

36 Section 507(cX3) organizations. Did the organization make any fransfers to an exempt non-charitable related
organization? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule R, Fart V, fine 2.. .. ..............

37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization and that is
treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? /f "Yas, " complete Schedule R, Fart VI .. ... .. ... ... ..
38 Did the organization complete Schoduie O and provide explanations on Schedule O for Part V), lines 11b and 197
Note: All Form 920 filers are required to complete Schedule Q ... ..

Yes

No

23

24b

24c

244

25k

26

28a

28b

28¢

29

31

{Part V  Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V.

ia Enter the number reported in bex 3 of Form 1086, Enter -0- if not applicable. .. ... ... ... 1a 0

Yes

b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included on line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicabla . .. .. ; 1b 0

¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportatle gaming
(Gambling} WIrmings 10 priZe WiNRErs? ... . . e ST

S

1c

X

BAA TEEAQTOAL  05/01/22

Form 990 (2022}



TACAA Request for Quotes - Audit Services
Posted August 15, 2024
Deadline September 5, 2024

Form 990 (2022) Texas Association ¢f Community Action 74-2035880 Page 5
PafV|  Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance (confinued)
Yes | No
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax State- ‘
ments, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return. . . .. 2a
b if at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns?.. ... .... ... 2b| X
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year?. .. ......... ... ... ... 32a X
b 1f "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? Jf "No" to fine 3h, provide an explanation on Schedule 0. . 3h
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account In a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? 4a X
b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country
See instructions for filing requirements for FINCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).
Sa Was the organization a party to a prohibited tex shelter transaction at any time during the tax year?. ... ... . ........ Sa X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party 1o a prohibited tax shelter transaction?. .......... 5b A
c If "Yes," to line Ba or 5b, did the organization fila Form 8886-T7 ... . ... ... . i B¢
6a Does the organization have annual gress receipts that are normailly greater than $100,000, and did the organization
solieit any confributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? .. ... ... .. ...... r Ga X
b If "Yes," did the organizaticn include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts were
not tax deductiDley. . . 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a fayment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and
services provided 10 The PayOry . . e e 7a X
b If "Yes," did the organization nofify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided?. .. ........... ... .. .. .. K
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or ctherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required to file
O B2B27, .o eeiihoseonerenes e i 25+ el ke B e+ Shenmes Nohanks snmsians laks e BEr o omekemels! o el sl e ookt ete 30e ot ot ohete 7c X
d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the vear., .. ... ... .......... | 7d | i
e Did the crganization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums en a personal benefit contract?. .. .... ... 7e b4
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract?. . .. ........ Rz X
g If the organization received a contribution of qualifled intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8838
B POGUIN BT e 7g
h If the organization recsived a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehictes, did the crganization tile a
FOrm J00B T e 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund mainianed by the sponsering
organization have excess business holdings at any tme dunng the year?. .. ... ... . i it i 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining deonor advised funds.
a Did the sponscring organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667.. .. ... . ... .. ... ... 9a
b Did the sponsering organization make a distribution to a donor, doncr advisor, or related person?. .. ....... .......... 9
10  Section 50T(c)7) organizations. Enter: :
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part Vill, line 12 ... ....... .......... 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VI, ling 12, for public use of club facilites . ... | 10b
11 Section 597(cX12) organizations. Enter: :
a Gross income from members or sharehalders . ... ... . . .. . Ta
b Gross income from other sources, (Do not net amaunts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due or received from them.) .. . . . ... . . o LR 1hb
12a Section 4947(a){1) non-exempt charitable trusts. |s the crganization filing Form S90 in lieu of Form 10417... ... ..... .. 12a
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year. ... .. | i2b [
13 Section 501{c)29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state?. ... .. .. ... ... .. 13a
Note: See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in
which the organization is licensed to issue quafified heaithplans. . ............ . .. ... ... 13b
¢ Enferthe amountofreservesonhand ...... ... ... ... L. 13¢
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indeor tanning services during the tax year?. ... ... ... ... ... ..... 14a X
b If "Yes," has itfiled a Form 720 to report these payments? Jf "No, " provide an explanation on Schedule O 14b
15 Is the organization subject fo the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or
excess parachute payment(s) curing the Year? ... ... . .. . 15 X
If "Yes," see the instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N. : :
16 Is the organization an educational institution subject to the saction 4968 excise tax on net investment income?. 16 X
If "Yes,* complete Form 4720, Schedule O.
17 Section 501(c¥21) organizations. Did the trust, or any disqualified or other person engage in any activities that would
rasult in the imposition of an excise tax under section 4951, 4952, or 48537, 17
If "Yes," complete Form 6069,
BAA TEEAQIOSL 09401422 Form 990 (2022)




TACAA Request for Quotes - Audit Services
Posted August 15, 2024
Deadline September 5, 2024

Form 990 (2022) Texas Association of Comminity Action 74-2035880 Page 6

(Part VI | Governance, Management, and Disclosure. For each “Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for
a "No" response to hne Ba, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes on
Schedule O. See instructions.
Check if Schedule C contains a respeonse or note to any line inthis Part V... o 0

Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year . . ... Ta 32
If there are material differences in voting rights among members
of the governing body, or if the governing body delegated broad
authority to an executive committee or simifar committee, explain on Schedule O.
b Enter the number of voting members inciuded on line 1a, above, who are independent . . .. 1b 32
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a tamily refationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, directar, trustee, or key BMPICYEET ... ... .. e 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by ar under the direct supervision
of officers, directors, trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person?. . ... ....... .......... 3 X
4 Did the organizafion make any significant changes to its governing documents
since the prior Form 980 was filed?. . ... 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assels? .. ... ... ... 5 X
6 Did the crganization have members or stockholders? . See. Schedule 0. . . T 6 | X
7a Did the crganization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint cne or more
members of ihe governing body?. .See Schedule 0. o o o . 7a| X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,
stockholders, or persons other than the governing body? .. ... . 7b X
8 Did the crganization contempoeraneously decument the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by
the following:
a The govemning Doy ?. ... 8a| X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body?. ... ... .0 oo i i 8h| X
9 s there any officer, director, frustes, cr key empioyee listed in Part Vi, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization's mailing address? if *Yes, " provide the names and addresses on Schedule Q ... ... ... .. ... . ... 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliales? . .. .. . . e 10a X
b I "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapiers, affiliates, and branches to ensure their
operations are consistent with the organization’s BXempt PUIDOSEST . . . . . . L 10b
T1a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 290 to all members of its governing body before filing the form?. .. . ... .. ... ..., ... Ta| X
b Describe on Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.  Saa Sechedule 0 ity
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No,"gofoline 13.... ... ... .. .. .. ... .. ... ....... 12a| X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise
B0 CONTlICIS . L e R B e e e e e e e R e e e e B e e e e T e e s 2b| X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently moniior and enforce compliance with the pelicy? If "Yes, " describe on
Scheduie O how this was done. .. See. Schedule Q... . ... ... 12¢] X
13 Did the organization have a writlen whistleblower PoliCY? . . ... . 13 X
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? .. .. R A 14 X
15 Did the process for dstermining compensation of the following persens include a review and approval by iIndependent
persons, comparability data, and contemporanecus substantiation of the deliberation and decision? i
a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official. . . See .Schedule O......... ... .. ... 15a| X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization... See . Schedule. 0. .......... .. . ... ... .. ... .. ... . 18b| X
It "Yes" to line 15a or 15k, describe the process on Schedule O. Ses instructions.
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assels te, or participate in a joint venturs or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity during the year? ... .. 16a X
b If "Yes," did the organizaticn follow a written policy or procedure reguiring the organization to evaluate its
participation in joint veniure arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
arganization's exempt status with respect to such arrangements?. ... ... ... . . 16k

Section C. Disclosure
17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filad None

18 Section 6104 raquires an organization to make its Forms 1023 {1024 or 1024-A, if applicable), 990, and 990-T (section 501(c}(3)s only)
avaifable for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.

l:l Own website Another's website Upon request D Other {explain on Schedule G)
19 Describe on Schedule G whether (and if se, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of inferest policy, and financial statements availabls to
the public during the tax year, See Schedule O

20 Stale the name, address, and telephane number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records.

Organization 4029 S Capital of Texas Hwy Ste 115 Austin TX 78704-7920 512-462-2555
BAA TEEAGIOEL 09401/22 Form 990 (2022)




TACAA Request for Quotes - Audit Services
Posted August 15, 2024
Deadline September 5, 2024

Form 990 (2022) Texas Association of Community Action 74-2035880 Page 7
(Part Vil | Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part VIL. .. ... . . . 0 i . D
Section A. Officers, Direciors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar vear ending with or within the
organization's tax year.
® List all of the organization's current ofiicers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardiess of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (), (£), and F) f no compensation was paid.
¢ List all of the organization's current key employess, if any. See the instructions for definition of "key employse."

® | st the organization's five current highest compensated employess (other than an officer, directar, frustee, or key employes)
who received reportable compensation (box 5 of Form W-2, box 6 of Form 1093-MISC, andfor box 1 of Form 1099-NEC) of more than $100,000
from the organization and any related organizations.
® List all of the crganization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received moare than $100,000
of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
® List all of the crganization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

See the instructions for the crder in which to list the persons above.

D Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

€}
| (B)) [Ers e e (D) € )
Name and title Average is hoth an officer and a Reportable Reportable Estimated amount
hours directorfirustee) compensat[on fram campensation from of other
S RE TG T wEaen | g agnatons | oSl o
gstany 0. 21 & 3|2 298| mscriodener MISC/1099-NEC) the organization
hours for|3 &1 & Bie & 3 % érlnd (eleg:ed
related [0 §« %13 558 organizations
organiza-[8 = 2 % @ g
v | Bl 3] 8
doited | B & 3
line) 8 %
_® Emanda Shelton _  ___ _30_
Executive Dir. 0 X 93, 750. 0. 0.
_@ Ann Awalt 0.25
Board Member 0 X 0. 0. 0.
_® Adan Estrada @~ 1C.25
Board Member 0 X 0. 0. 0.
% Hanna Adams = _________ 0.25
Board Member 0 X G 0 0.
_®) Jamie Longoria . ______ 0.25
Board Member 0 X c. 0. 0.
_® Michael Parks = _____ | 0.25
Board Member 0 X g.] 0. .
_® Dorothy Marstaller = 0.25
Board Member 0 pd 0 0 0
_® Douglas Muwdd ____ 0.25
Board Member 4] X C 0 0
_® Sharla Myers | 0.25
Board Member 0 X 0. 0. 0
(% Daniel Edwards =~ 0.25
Board Member 0 X 0. 0. 0.
an Marco Cruz _ . 0.25
Board Member 0 X Q. 0. 0.
(02 William Powell Jr | 0.25
Board Member o] X 0. 0 0
0% bpanBoyd 0.25
Board Member 0 X 0. 0. 0.
04 Alma Barrera ____ | 0.25
Board Member 0 X 0. 0. 0

BAA TEEAQTOZL £9/01/22 Form 990 (2022



TACAA Request for Quotes - Audit Services
Posted August 15, 2024
Deadline September 5, 2024

Form 990 (2022) Texas Association of Community Action 74-2035880 Page 8
[Part Vil [ Section A, Officers, Direclors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continved)
(B} ©)
(A) Average | (do not chsc(f‘rtﬂln%?ehan one (D) (E) 3]
fieme]andfili h;:J;: %%é;";ens; 2 dire :Cnlc:ffflﬁggez? co';:!?:rg;;?o?:?mm c?TE:rEE?é:tl?Oﬂef{iom Estimaftec{ihamount
geg P T T < organization related croanizations - :n;a :I':‘ om
(Ih?tgrrgy a9 2 S {'? ERIE MISCTOBNEC) MISCI OSSO NES) ”%:3‘;93&%;:;;0"
related ﬁ g = @ _g ?E E‘ & organizations
e RgE |52
ma | BE || B
ling) 3 § %
(5 dJonita Reynolds _______ __ _ | 0.25
Board Member 0 X 0. 0. 0.
(6)_Mike Burnett ____________ | 0.25
Board Member 0 X 0 0. 0
Q07 Melody Woosley ¢ 0.25
Board Member 0 X 0 0. 0
08 Magd York ____ __________| £.25
Board Member 0 X 0 0. 0
09 Cherry Pittcock ~_________ | 0.25
Board Member 0 X 0 0. 0
0 Kristie Pustejuvsky | 0.25
Board Member 0 X 0 0. 0
@y Vicki Smith | 0.25
Board Member 0 X 0 0 0
(2 Rosalie Johnson __________ | 0.25
Board Member 0 X 0 0. 0
@3 Ashiley Johmson ___ = _ | 0.25
Board Member 0 X 0 0. 0
@4 Sara Torres-Garcia | 0.25
Board Member 0 X 0. 0. 0.
@5 Amelia Garza | 0.25
Board Member 0 X 0. 0 0.
Tb Subtotal. . ... . . 93,750, 0 0.
¢ Total from continuation sheets te Part VI, SectionA. . ... ... ... .. ... ... . 0. 0. 0.
d Total {add lines Tband 1¢) ...... ... .. ... ... ... ... ... ......... 93, 750. 0. 0.
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those fisted above) whe received mere than $100,000 of reportable compensation
from the organization 0
Yes N_O‘

3 Did the organization list any former off:cer, director, trustes, key employee, or highest compensated emplayee

en line 1a? If "Yes, "complete Schedule J for such individual ..~ ... 8 X

4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from

the organization and related organizations greater than $150,000? f "Yes, “ cornplete Schedule J for
SUCh INAIVIQUET . . . .| 4 X

5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive of accrue compensation from any unrelated crganization or individual
for services rendered to the organization? ff "Yes, " complete Schedule J for such person.. ... . ... ... .. .

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractars that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

A (B) ) )
Name and business address Bescription of services Compensaticn

2 Total number of independent contractors {including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization 0

BAA TEEAQIDSL 090122 Form 990 (2022)



TACAA Request for Quotes - Audit Services

Posted August 15, 2024
Deadline September 5, 2024

All other program service revenue . .. .

Form 990 (2022)  Texas Association of Community Action 74-2035880 Page 9
Statement of Revenue
Check if Scheduie O contains a response or note 0 ary line nthis Part Vill. ... ... ... .. . D
A) (B) <) )]

Total revenue Related or Jnrelated Revenue
exempt business excluded from tax
function revenue under sections

revenue _ 512-514
g a Federated campaigns ....... . 1a
¢ E b Membership dues .......... . 1b
‘EE ¢ Fundraisingevents. .. ....... .| 1¢
SE E| d Related organizations ....... . 1d
EE e Government grgnls_ (contrjbuﬂcns) ..... Te 78,313.
! B Al other cantributions, gifts, grants, and
§£ similar ameunts not included above . . | 1f 3,712,399,
.‘E g Noncash contributions included in
ER  Mneslalt......o [ g
U B h Total Addlines ta 18 ....... ... .......... . ..., 3 790, 712.
g Business Code
§ 2a Membership Dues __ _ _ _ 9000589 118,185, 118,185.
% Registration Fees  |S00099 108,239. 108,239.
2 Conference Sponsorship (900099 17,930. 17,930.
3
§
3
g
o

[ T Y B = T s T = 3

Total. Add lines 2a-2f.

244,354,

3 Investment income (mclud\ng dividends, interest, and

other similar amounts). . . 19, 601. 19,601.
4 Income from investment of tax- exempt bond proceeds
5 Royalties ....... ... ... . .
() Real {ii) Personal
Ga Grossrents. ....... |Ba
b Less rental expenses | 6b
¢ Rental income or (loss) | B¢
d Netrental income or {Joss). .. ......... .............
7a Gross amount from S it § S
sales of assels 2
other than inventur% £
b Less: cost ar other basis
and sales expenses
¢ Gainorioss).... .. |7c
d Netgainor (10ss) . ... ...... ... .. .. . ... . . .....
© | 8a Gross income from fundraising events
g (not including $
% of contributions reported on ling 1¢).
[l SeePart IV, ling18.. . ......... 8a
1™ .
b Less: direct expenses . ... .. &b
5 ¢ Net income or {loss) from fundraising events.. ... .. ..
9a Gross income from gaming activities.
SeePart I, line 19 .. ... ... .. %a
b Less: directexpensas. ... .. b
¢ Net income or {loss) from gaming acivities, .. ... ...
10a Gross sales of inventory, less . . . ..
returns and allowances. . . .. 102
b Less: cost of goods sold. . . 10b
¢ Net income or {loss} from sales of inventory .. ..., ...
g Business Code
g mna
b
e —
d R Sy
S & dAlotherreverie ... ..
Z | e Total. Addiines Ma-1ld.. ... ... ... ... ... ...
12 Total revenue. See instructions. .. .......... ....... 4,054, 667. 244,354, 0. 19,601.

o
=

TEEADIOIL 0Q9/01/22

Form 990 (2022)



Form 990 (2022}

TACAA Request for Quotes - Audit Services
Posted August 15, 2024
Deadline September 5, 2024

Texas Association c¢f Community Action

74-2035880

Page 10

[Part IX | Statement of Functional Expenses

Seclion 501 {e)3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part 1X

; A) B ) o)
Do not include amounts reported on lines Total ((axpenses Pro : M e
gram service anagement and Fundraisin
6b, 7b, 8h, 9b, and 10b of Part VIl 2Xpenses general expenses m‘pensesg
1 Grants and other assistance to domestic
organizations and domestic governments.
SeePart IV, line 21, .. ... . .. ... ..., 3,311,706. 3,311,706.
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals, See Part IV, line 22.. ... ... ..
3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
arganizations, fereign governmeants, and for-
eign individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16.
4 Benefits paid to or for members.. ... ......
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employess ... ... ...... i 93,750. 38,972, 54,778. 0.
6 Compensation not included above to
disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4955(N{1)) and persons described
in section 4358(c)(3)(B) . . e 0. 0. 0. 0.
7 Othersalariesandwages....... 149,130. 61,993. B7,137.
g Pension plan accruals and contributions
(include section 401(k) and 403(b)
employer contributions) . . ....... ... ...
9 Other employee benefits . ....... ... ...... 31,643. 13,674. 17,969.
10 Payrolltaxes. . ..... ...... ... ... ... 14,8089. 420. 14,3889.
11 Fees for services (nonemplcyees):
a Management. . ...... ... .0 Lol
blegal . . ... ...
cAccounting ......... ... L L 32,674. 14, 779. 17,895,
d Lebbying . .........
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV Ilne 17
f Investment management fees. .
g Other. {If line 11g amaount exceeds 10% of tine 23, column
(A), amount, list Tine 11y expenses on Schedule 0. Yoo 51,817. 51,817,
12 Advertising and promotion.. ..... ... ......
18 Office expenses, ... ...... ... 7,281. 2,943, 4,338,
14 Information technology. . ........ oo ovius . 3,644, 1,703. 1,941,
¥ Rovalfies .......... ... oo
16 OCCUPBNTY. .. oo e e e 43,386, 20, 085. 23,301.
17 Travel.. : TR T 34,864. 12,211. 22,653.
18 Payments of trave| or entertainment
expenses for any federal, state, or local
public officials. . ............. .. ... oo
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings. .. 201,669, 104,114, 97,555,
20 Interest.. ... L L.
21 Payments to afflliates .
22 Depreciation, depietion, and amortlzatlon —— 312. 312.
23 Insurance. ... e 7,928. 505. 7,423.
24 Other expenses. Itemize expenses not BT
covered above. (List miscellaneaus expenses
on ling 24e. if line 242 amount exceeds 10%
of line 25, column (A), amount, list line 24e
expenses on Scheduie O ... ... ... ... i ; e ; !
a Memberships = _ _________ 13,290. 45, 13,245,
b Professional Development 8,346. 1,619, 6,727.
¢ Communication ___. = 6,998. 2,129.] 4,869.
d Publications ____ 5,795. 2,893. 2,802,
e All other expenses. . 2,107. 875. 1,232.
25 Total functmnalexpenses Add Imeslthmugh 249. 4,021,149. 3,590, 666. 430, 483. 0.
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if
the organization reported in columin (B}
joint costs from a combined educational
campaign and fundraising sclicitation.
Check here D if following
SOP 98-2 (ASCSL8-720). ....... ... ......
BAA TEEAQTIOL 09/01/22 Form 980 (2022)



TACAA Request for Quotes - Audit Services
Posted August 15, 2024
Deadline September 5, 2024

Form 990 (2022) Texas Assoclation of Community Action 74-2035880 Page 11
[Part X |Balance Sheet
Check If Schedute O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part Xo ... ... o . D
Beginn\'(r%) of year Fnd (c?f) year
1 Cash — non-interest-beanng. ... .......... .......... 2,651,061.| 1 2,482,008.
2 Savings and temporary cash investments. . ... ... ... .. L L P
3 Pledgas and grants receivable, nat . ) : S - 16,053.| 3 84,366,
4 Accountsreceivable, meb .. .. .. L 79.| 4
5 Loans and other receivables from any current or former officer, director,
trustee, key employes, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controllad entity or family member of any of these persons ......... : 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons {as defined under
section 4958(f)(1)), and persons described in section 4958(c)(3X¥BY . ...... ...... 6
7 Notes and loans receivable, net.. ... ... 0 7
81 8 Inventories forsale Or USE. .. ... ... e 8
% 9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges .................................... 9,426.| 9 7,500.
= 10a Land, buildings, and equipment; cost or cther basfs.
Complete Part Vi of Schedule D.. ... .| 10a 26,537, . . :
b Less: accumutated depreciation.. .......... ..... | 10b 25,948, _901, 10c 589.
11 Investments — publicly traded securities. .. ... ........ .. ... o ) 11
12 Investments — cther securities. See Part IV, line 11, ... .. .. ... ....... .. ..., 12
13 Investments — program-related. See Part IV, dine 11 ..... .. ... ... ... ... ... 13
14 Intangible assets. b i ey : 14
15 Other assets. See Part IV Ime N L PP P T Y e oy 15
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal ine 33).. .............. ... .. 2,677,520,116 2,584,463,
17  Accounts payable and accrued eXpenses. . ... ... ... i 127,304,117 21,709.
18 Gramtspayable .. ... .. ... e e 18
19 Deferred reveNUE . ... . e 20,980.|19
20 Tax-exemptbond fiabilities. .. ... ... . o0 20
E 21 Escrow or custodial acccunt liability. Comptete Part IV of Schedule D..... ...... 21
= | 22 lLoans and other payables to any current or former officer, director, trustee,
a8 key employes, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35% il : £
.g controlled entity or family member of any of these persons .. ............ ... ... 22 |
| 23 Secursd mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties. .. ....... ... ... 23
24  Unsecured noles and loans payable to unrelated third parties. . ........... ... .. 24
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, fayables to related third parties,
and other liabilities not inciuded on lines 17-24). Complete ~art X of Schadule .. 25
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 I T 148,284.] 26 21,709,
@ Organizations that follow FASB ASC 958 check here i ; i
g and complete lines 27, 28, 32, and 33. 7 : -
5| 27 Netassets without donor restrictions. ... 2,529,236, | 27 2,562,754.
@ | 28 Netassets with donor restrictions. .......... ... oo 28 |
T Crganizations that do not follow FASE ASC 958 check here D
IE and complete lines 29 through 33. ;
& 29 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds . T ST T T I OO 29
£ 30 Paud-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund . ... 30
§ 31 Retained earnings, endowment, accumdilated income, or other funds. .. ... ...... 31
ﬁ' 32 Totalnetassetsorfundbalances. ... ....... ... .. ... oo 2,529,236.] 32 2,562,754,
% 33 Total habilities and net assetsffund balances. 3 EXAIE XY WEEY. . 5 T 2,677,520, 33 2,584,463,
BAA TEEADITIL 09/01/22 Form 990 (2022}



TACAA Request for Quotes - Audit Services
Posted August 15, 2024
Deadline September 5, 2024

Form 990 {2022) Texas Association of Community Action 74-2035880

Page 12

{Part XI | Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response of rote o any tine inthis Part X1, ... ... ... .. ...

1 Total revenue (must equal Part Vill, column (A), line 12) 1 4,054,667,
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (&), line 28) .. ... ... ... ... ... ... ... . ... 2 4,021,1409.
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtractline 2 from line 1.......... ... . ... 0 L .| 3 33,518.
4 Netassets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equai Part X, line 32, column (A . ... ......... .. 4 2,529,235.
5 Netunrealized gains (losses) on investments. . ... ... ... ]
6 Dcnated services anduse of facilities. . ......... ... . .. L Te
7 Investmentexpenses ........ . ... ... .. e i I R |7
8 Priorperiod adjustmMentS . ... .. . L .l 8
8 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain on Schedule OY. ... ... . . 8 0.
10 Net assets or fund balances &t end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 32,
COMIMAN (B)). .« oo e e e e e e i e e e R e et e e e e e e e e e e .10 2,562,754,
Part Xl | Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X, .. ... .. D
Yes | No
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: DCash Accrual DOther :
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain i
on Schedule O.
2a Were the crganization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant?. .. ...... ... ..., 2a| X
I7 "Yes," check & box below lo indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a '
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
Separate basis D Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis o
|
b Were the orgenization's inencial statements audited by an independent accountant? .. .. .. ... ... . .. . ... . 2b| X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited cn a separate :
basis, consoligated basis, or both:
Separate basis D Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis
c If "Yes' to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?. ... .. ... .. ... ... 2c| X
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain
an Schedule O.
3a As a resuit of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Uniform
Guidance, 2 CF.R Part 200, Subpart F? . 0. ..o T 3a X
b if "Yes," did the organization underge the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audits, explain why on Schadule C and describe any steps faken to undergo such audits . .. ........... ... . .. . ... 3h

BAA TEEADIIZL  Q9/01/22

Form 990 (2022)
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Continuation Sheet for Form 990

OMB No. 1545-0047

2022

Name of the Organization

Employler |dentificafion number

Texas Association of Community Action 74-2035880
Part VIl | Continuation: Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Em pleyees, and
Highest Compensated Employees
* (B)  [(C) Lor inrporsm s uthan shieer (D) (E) G
Name and title Average S comllj:ﬁggttgefrom cum?ggg;?cbllnefmm ESﬁinafte ?h
hovt\lf;seﬁer i g g % 5 3 :—f o the on:ganizatjon related E:rganiz:_:tions aﬂ,ﬁgeﬁsﬁioﬁr
Gistany | & & £ < |2 % g ?‘D MISOgIl é]Qg?ﬁEC) w&gcvf? élgg?ﬁEC) ,,,g:;?zilﬁ,n
hg;s’{efgr % 5 = R E-1 2 g = and related
organiza- = g = % E organizations
tions @& g <D %
doftk);!]om\e) 8 g!— §
o g |
_(_Juan Rodriguez ____ 0.25
Board Member X 0. 0. J.
_@ George Simon 0.25
Board Member X 0, 0. 0.
_® Laura Ponce = __ 0.5
President T |x 0. 0. 0.
_® Debra Thomas___ _____ 4_0.5 ]
Treasurer 0 X X 0. 0. 0.
_® Relly Franke __ _____ | _0.5 -
Secretary 0 X X 0. 0., 0.
_® Karen Swenson _ _____ | _0.5
Parliamentarian 0 b4 X 0. 0. 0.
_( Bobby Deike | _0.5 ]
1st Vice Pres 8] X X 0. 0. 0.
_(® Sonia Singleton | J0.5
2nd Vice Pres 0 X X 0. 0. g.
_® James Flores =~ _ | 0.25
Board Member 0 X 0. 0. 0.
10_Jenny Gibson 0.25
Board Member 0 X 0. 0. 0.
an o S
] B
oy o] T
sy 7 e T .
a N
Qe S
o i
wmw S
e ___________ S
{20)

TEEA430IL 09/07/22
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TACAA Request for Quotes - Audit Services
Posted August 15, 2024
Deadline September 5, 2024

. . . OMB Ne. 1545-0047
SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support -
(Form 290} Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)3) organization or a section 2022
4947(aX1) nonexempt charitable frust.

Attach to Form 9920 or Form 990-EZ, @g&nmi’s&ﬂm
R Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. RSP 1
Name of the crganization Texas As gsociation of Community Action Employer identification number

Agencies, Inc. 74-2035880

]?m:g 1 [Reason for Public Charity Status. (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because mtis: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)

1

Bow o

n

A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)1XAXD).

A school described in section 170(b)(1XAXi). (Attach Scheduie E (Form $90).)

A hospital or & cooperative hospital service organization described in section T70(bY 1A XGI).

A medical research crganization operated in conjuncticn with a hospital described in section 170X 1AXI). Enter the hospital's
name, city, and state:

D An crganization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned ar operated by a governmental Unit described in

section 170(b)(1 XAXiv). (Complete FPart [1.)

6 D A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit describad in section 170¢h)1XAXV).

7

10

1
12

b

[+

d []

€

f

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described

in section 170(bX1XAXvi). Complete Part 1)

D A community trust described in section 170(b)X1XAXvi). (Complete Part 11.)

An agricultural research organization described in section T70(b)1¥AXix) operated in conjunction with 2 land-grant ccllege
ar university or a non-land-grant coliege of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the coilege or
university:

D An organization that normally receives (1) more than 33-1/3% of its support from cortributions, membership fees, and gross receipts

from activities related to its exempt functions, subject to certain exceptions; and (2) no mere than 33-1/3% of its support from gross
investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after
June 30, 1975, See section 50%aX2). (Complete Part 111.)

An organization orgenized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)4).

An organization organized and operated exclusively for the beneafit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposas of one
or more publicly supparted organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 50%a)2). See section 50%aX3). Check the box on
lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete linas 12e, 12f, and 12q.

Type I A supporting organization cperated, supervised, or controiled by its supporied organization(s), typically by giving the supported
organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting organization. You must
complete Part IV, Sections A and B,

Type Il. A supporting crganization supervised ar controlled In connection with its supported organization{s}, by having control or
management of the supgortmg organization vested in the same persens that contral or manage the supported organization(s). You
must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

Type Hl functionally integrated. A supporiing organization oeerated in connection with, and functionally integrated with, its supported
organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

Type fl non-functiona!lyrintegrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s) that is not
functionaily integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attertiveness requirement (see
instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

Check this box if the organizalion received a written determination from the RS that iLis a Type |, Type l, Type Ill functionally
integrated, or Type Il non-functionaily integrated supporting crganization.

Enter the number of supported organizations . ... ... .. ... 2 |:|

9 Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).

) Name of supported organization (i EIN (i) Type of organization {iv) Is the {u) Amount of monetary (wi) Amount of other
(described on lines 1-10 [ organization listed support (see instructions) support (see instructions)
abova {see instructions)) in your governing

document?

Yes No
(A)
B)
{©
(D)
&)
Total : i : i e
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ, Schedule A (Form 990) 2022
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[Part i |Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(AXiv) and 170¢b}1)}AXvi)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, cr 8 of Part | or if the organization falled o qualify under Part [11. If the
organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part /1.

Section A. Fublic Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year
be ginningyi n) (a)2018 {b}2019 (c) 2020 (d) 2021 {e) 2022 (H) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contribufions, and
memhershm fees received, (Do not

include any “unusual grants.”}. ... | 4,049,068.]4,087,159.|4,029,209.|3,343,378.[3,790,712.|19,299,525.

2 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and
either paid to or expended
onitsbehalf i 0.

3 The value of services or
facilities furnished by a
governmental unit to the
organization without charge. . . . 0.

4 Total. Addlines 1through 3... 1 4,049, 068.14,087,159.(4,029,209. 3,343,378.|3,790,712.119, 299, 525.

5 The portion of total . e ;
confributions by each person :
{other than a governmendal ; 3
unit or publicly supported 1 : i
organization) included on line 1 o i -
that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column (f). ..

0.

6 Public support. Subtract line 5 | i
fremtine &, . ... . ... .. ...... F- L - 19,295,526,
Section B. Total Support

E:é?ggggyﬁr (or fiscal year (2)2018 (b) 2015 (€) 2020 (d)y 2021 (e) 2022 ) Totali
7 Amounts fromline 4. ... ... 4,049,068.14,087,159.(4,029,209./3,343,378./3,790,712.|19,299%,526.

8 Gross income from Interest,
dividends, payments received
on securities [oans, rents,
royalties, and income from

similar sources T 17,987, 45,267, 51,709, 23,583, 19,601. 158,147,

9 Netincome from unrelated
business activities, whether or
rot the business s regularly
carriedon .......... ... ... 0.

10 Other income. Do not include
gain or loss from the sale of
cap|ta| assets (Explaln in
Part V1.). e TR | 0.

11 Total support Add lines 7 i : | -
through 0., ; ; oo i i : 19,457,673,
12 Gross rece|pts from reiated actwltles st {see |nstruct|ons) ............................................. I 12 | 1,683,880.

13 First 5 years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501{c)(3)

organization, check this box and stop here. . .. ... . D
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2022 (line 6, column (f), divided by fine 11, column (0} .. ... ............... .... | 14 99.19 %
15 Public support percentage from 2021 Schedule A, Part Il fine 14, ......... ... ... ........c.......... | 18 0.00%

16a 33-13% support test—2022. |f the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33-1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization. ... ... . .. . i i .

b 33-1/3% support test—2021_ If the organization did not check a box en line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33-1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here, The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization. ... .. .. = - R Y - D

17a 10%-facls-and-circumstances test—2022. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, ar 16h, and iine 14 is 10%
or more, and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Expiam in Part V1 how
the organizatlon meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organlzatlon gualifies as a publicly supported organization .......... .. D

b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2021. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10%
or more, and if the organization meets the facis-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Explaln in Part Vi how the
organlzation meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... .......... .. H

18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check & bex en line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this bax and see instructions

BAA Schedule A (Form 920) 2022

TEEAD4O2L  09/039/22



Schedule A (Form 990y 2022

TACAA Request for Quotes - Audit Services
Posted August 15, 2024

Texas Association of Community Action

74-2035880

Deadline September 5, 2024

Page 3

(Part i |Support Schedule for Organizations Desctibed in Section 50%(ax2)
{Complete only if you checked the box on ling 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to guality under Part |1, If the organization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part I1.)

Section A. Public Support

Cale
1

ndar year (or fiscal year beginning in)
Gifts, grants, contributions,
and membershup fees
recelved, (Do not include
any "unustal grants.") ..
Gross receipts from admtsslons,
merchandise scid or services
performed, or facilities
furnished in any activity that is
related to the organization's
tax-exempt purpose, S
Gross receipts from act\wtles
that are not an unrelated trade
ar business under section 513 .

Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and
either paid tc or expended on
tsbehalf ...
The value of serv:ces or
facilities furnished by a
governmental unit to the
organization without charge. . . .

Total. Add lines 1 through 5. . ..

7a Amounts included on lines 1,

2, and 3 received from
disqualified persons. .

b Amounts included on lines 2

and 3 received from other than
disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or
1% of the amount on line 13
for the year. .

¢ Add lines 7a and 7b

8

Pubhlic support (Subtract line
Jc from line 6.).. .

(@ 2018

(6) 2019

(c) 2020

{d) 2021

(e) 2022

(h Total

Section B. Total Support

Cale
9

ndar year {or fiscal year hegirning in)
Amounts frem line 6

10a Gross income from interest, dividends,

payments received on securities Joans,
rents, royalties, and income frem
similar sourcas.

b Unrelated busmess taxab!e o

1

12

13

14

inceme (less section 511

taxes) from businasses

acquired after June 30, 1975, ..
¢ Addlines 10a and iCb. .. ...

Net income from unrelaied business

activities not included on fine 10k,

whether or not the business is

regularly carried on. . .

Other income. Do not mclude

gain or less from the sale of

capital assetls (Exp ain in

Part VL). e

Total support. (Add \lnes 9
10c, 11, and 12.) ..

First 5 years. If the Form 990 is for the organlzatlon s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year &s & section 501 (c}(3)

@) 2018

(b) 2079

(c) 2020

(d)y 2071

(e) 2022

O Total

arganization, check this box and stop here. .

]

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

15 Public support percentage for 2022 (fine 8, column (f}, divided by line 13, column (M. .. ... .. . ......... . .. 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2021 Schedule A, Part I, line 15 ... ... i 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2022 (line 10¢, column (f), divided by iine 13, column (). ............ .. .... 7 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2021 Schedule A, Part 1], line 17 . 18 3
19a 33-13% support tests—2022. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and iine 15 is more than 33 1]3% and line 17
is not more than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualmes as a publicly supported organization ,.,....... .. D
b 33-1/3% support tests—2021. If the organization did not check a pox on line 14 or ling 19a, and line 16 is mere than 33-1/3%, and
ling 18 is not more than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization. .. .. ..
20 Private foundation. if the organization did not check a box cn iine 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions. . . H
BAA TEEAG403L 03/09:22 Schedule A (Form 990) 2022
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[Part IV | Supporting Organizations
omplete only if you checked a box an line 12 of Part 1. If you checked box 12a, Part |, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked box 12b, Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked box 12¢, Part |, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked box 12d, Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)

Section A. All Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Are all of the organization's supported crganizations listed by name In the organization's governing documents?
If "No, " describe in Part VI iow the supporied organizations are designated. If designated by class or purpose, describe
the designation. If historic and centinuing relationship, expiain. il

2 Did the organization have any supporfed organization that does not have an IRS determination of status under section
509(a)(1) or (2)7 If "Yes, " explain in Part VI iow the organization defermined that the supported organization was
describad in section 509¢a)(1) or {2). 2

3a Did the organization have a supported crganization described in section 501(c)(@), (5), or (67 If “Yes, " answer lines 3k
and 3¢ below. 3a

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(@), (5}, or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(2)(2)7 IF "Yes, " dascribe in Part VI when and how the orgarization
made the delerrmination. 3b

¢ Did the organization ensure that ali support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c(2)(B) -
purpases? If "Yes, " explain in Part Vi what conirols the organization put in piace Io ensure such use. 3c

4a Was any supported crganization net organized in the United States (“forsign supported organization™y? ff "Yes" and
if you checked box 12a or 12b in Part i, answer lines 4b and 4c below. 4a

b Did the organization have ultimaie cortrol and discreticn in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign supparted
organization? If "Yes," describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion despite baing confrolied
or supervised by or in connection with 1is supported organizations. ab

¢ Did the erganization support any foreign supported organization that dees not have an IRS determination under
sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a){1) or (27 If "Yes," expiain in Part VI what conirols the organization used lo ensure that
all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(C)(2NB) purposes dc

5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? ff "Yes, * answer fines
5b and 5¢ below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i) the names and CIN numbers of the
supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (i) the reasons for each such action; (iii) the
authority under ihe organizalion's organizing document authorizing such action: and (iv) how the action was

accomplished (such as by amendment fo the organizing document}, 5a
b Type | or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already designated in the f

organization's organizing document? 5b
¢ Substitutions only. Was the sucstitution the result of an svent beyend the organization's control? Lo

6 Did the organization provide support (whather in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone otner than (i) its supported organizations, (i) individuals that are part of the charitable class benefited by one
ar more of its supported organizations, or (i) other supporting organizations that aiso support or benefit one or mere of
the filing organization's supported organizations? /f “Yes, " provide delal it Part V1. 6

7 Did the crganization pravide a grant, loan, compensaticn, or other similar payment to a substantial contributar
(as defined in section 4858(c)(3)(C)), a family member of 2 substantial confribuior, or a 35% controlled entity with
regard to a substantial contributor? ff "Yes, " complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990). 7

8 Did the organization make a loan 1o a disqualified person (as defined in seciion 4958) not dascribed on ine 77 If “Yes, *
complete Part I of Schedule L (Form 890). 8

9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectiy at any time during the tax year by one or meore disqualified persons,
as defined in section 4945 (other than foundation managers and crganizations described in section 509(=)(1) or (2))7

if "Yes,” provide detail in Part V1. 9a i
b Did ene or more disgualified persons (as defined on line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which the |
supporting organization had an interest? I "Yes, " provide detail in Part Vi 9b |
¢ Did a disqualified persen (as defined on line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any parsonal benefit from, 1
assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? Jf "Yes, " provide detail iry Part V. 9¢
; i
10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section 4943(f) (regarding ‘{ i
certain Type i supporting organizations, and all Type !l non-functionally integrated supporting organizations)? /f "Yes, & i
answer fine 10b below. 10a

b Did the organization have any excess businass holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to determine
whether the organization had excess business holdings.) 10b

BAA TEEAGAO4L 09709422 Schedule A (Form 920) |2022
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[Part W | Supporting Organizations (coniinued)

Yes | No

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?

& A person who directly or indirectly controls, eithar alone or together with persens described on lines 11b and 11c below, |
the governing body of a supported organization? Ta

b A family member of a person described on line 11a abeve? b

€ A 35% controlled entity of a person described on fine 11a or 11b above? If "Vas" to Jine 11, 115, or 1z, provide detail in Part VI, e
Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Did the governing body, mempers of the govemning bodly, officers acting in their official capacity, or membership of one
or mere supported organizations have the power to regularly appoint or elect at least & majority of the organization's
cfficers, directors, or frustees at all times during the tax year? Jf "No, " describe in Part VI how the supported
organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or sontrolled the organization's activibes. If the organization had more
than one supported organization, describe how the powers Io appoint and/or remove officers, directors, or trusiees
were allocated among the supporied organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers
during the tax year. 1

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported organization(s)
that eperated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? if "Yas, " expfain in Part Vi how providing such

bencfit carried out the purpcses of the supported organization(s) that operated, stipervised, or controlied the
supporting organizatior. 2

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Were 2 majority of the organization’s directors or trustees during the tax year alse a majerity of the directors or frustees
of each of the organization's supported crganization{s)? /7 “No, * descrit2 in Part VI how conirol or management of the
supporting organization was vested in the same persons that conirofied or managed the supported organization(s). 1

Section D. All Type lll Supporting Organizations

Yes No

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organizaticn's tax year, (1) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (i) a copy of the Form 930 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (iil} capies of the 5
organization's governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided? 1

2 Were any of the organization's officers, directors, or trustees eitner () appointad or elected by the supported
organization(s} or (ii} serving on the governing body of a supparted organization? If "No,” explain in Part VI how
the organization maimained a close and continuous working relationship with the supporied organization(s). 2

3 By reason of the relationship described on fine 2, above, did the arganization's supported organizations have a significant
voice in the organization's investment policies and in directing the use of the organization's inceme or assets at
all times during the tax year? /f “Yes, " describe in Part VI ihe role the organization's supported organizations played
in this regard. 3

Section E. Type lll Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations

1 Check the box next to the method that the crganization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions).
a D The organization satisfied the Activities Test, Complete line 2 below
b D The organization Is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.

c D The organization suppoerted a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a governmental entity (see instructions).

2 Activities Test. Answer lines 2a and 2b below. Yes | No

a Did substantially all of the crganization's activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of the
supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsiva? [f "Yas, * then in Part Vi identify those supported
erganizations and explain how ihese aclivities directly furthered their exempt purposes, how the organization was
responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined that these activities constituted
substantially aii of its activities. 2a

b Did the activities described on line 2a, above, constiiute activities that, but for the organization's involvement, one or
more of the organization's supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? Jf "Yes," explain in Part VI the
reasons for the organization’s position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these activities !
but for the organization’s invoivement 2b

38 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer lines 3a and 3b befow.

a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or trustses of
aach of lhe supported organizations? If "Yes” or "No, " provide details in Part VI. 3a

b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each of its
supported organizations? If "Yes, " describe in Part VI the role played by the orgarization i this regard. 3b

BAA TEEAC405L  09/09/22 Schedule A (Form 990) 2022
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[Past¥ | Type Il Non-Functionally integrated 50XaX3) Supporting Organizations

1

D Check here if the organization salisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part V1), See
instructions. All other Type Ill nen-functionally integrated supporting organizations must compiete Sections A through E.

Section A — Adjusted Net Income

(A) Prior Year

(B) Current Year
(optional)

Net short-term capital gain

Recaveries of prior-year distributions

Other gross income (see instructions)

Add lines 1 through 3.

Depreciation and deplefion

G N =

(| kb w N =

Partion of aperating expenses paid or incurred for production or collection of gross
income or for management, conservation, or maintenance of property heid for
production of income {see instructions)

o

7

QOther expenses (see nstructions)

8

Adjusted Net Income (subfract lines 5, &, and 7 from line 4)

Seclion B — Minimum Asset Amount

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see instructons for short

{A} Prior Year

tax year or assets held for part of year):

(B) Current Year
{optional)

a Average monthly value of securities

la

b Average monthly cash balances

b

¢ Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assats

1c

d Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c}

id

e Discount claimed for blockage or oiher factors

(explain in detail in F_’art Vi)

Acquiisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets )

W

Subtract fine 2 from line 1d.

w

Y

Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 0.015 of line 3 {for greater amount,
see instructions).

Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtact line 4 from line 3)

Multiply line 5 by 0.035.

Recoveries of prior-year districutions

@~ |G|

Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line &)

(| |G|

Section C — Distributable Amount

Current Year

Adjusted net income for pricr year (from Section A, line 8, column A)

Enter 0.85 of line 1.

Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, column A)

Enter greater of line 2 or iine 3.

Income tax imposed in prior year

N =

oUW M=

Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to emergency
temporary reduction {see instructions).

6

~J

D Check here if the current year is ihe organization's first as a non-functionaily integrated Type 11| supporting crganization

(see instructions).

BAA
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(Part ¥ |Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations {conlinued)

Section D — Distributions

Current Year

1 Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes

2 Amounis paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported organizations,

in excess of income from activity

Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations

Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets

Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required — provide details in Part Vi)

Other distributions (describe in Part VI). Ses instructions.

Total annual distributions. Add Ines 1 through 6.

SN W

0~ (vt [ B w

in Part V1), See instructions.

Distributions lo attentive supporied organizations o which the organization 1s responsive (provide details

-]

Distributable amount for 2022 from Section C, line 6

9

10 Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount

10

(i)
Excess

Section E — Distribution Allocations (see instructions) Ex
Distributions

t
Underdistributions
Pre-2022

iiii)
Distributable
Amount for 2022

1 Distributable amount for 2022 from Section C, line 6

2 Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2022 (reascnable
cause required — explain i1 Part V). See instructions.

3 Excess disiributions carryaver, if any, to 2022

a From 2017

bFrom2018.......... ...

cFrom2019.......... ...,

dFrom2020. .. ....... ....

efrom2021.......... ....

f Total of lines 3a through 3e

g Applied to underdisiributions of prior years

h Applied tc 2022 distributable amount

i Carryover from 2017 not applied (see instructions)

j Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from line 3f.

4 Distributions for 2022 from Section D, |
line 7: § TS Sl

a Applied to underdisiributions of prior years

b Applied to 2022 distributable ameount

¢ Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b frem line 4.

5 Remaining underdistributians for years prior io 2022, if any.
Subtract tines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result greater than
zero, explain in Part VI, See instructions.

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2022, Subtract lines 3h and 4b
from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in Part VI, See
instructions.

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2023, Add lines 3] and 4c.

8 Breakdown of line 7:

@ Excess rom 2018 ... ...

b Excess rom 2019 ... ..

¢ Excess from 202Q. ... ..

d Excess rom 2021 ... ..

@ Excess from 2022 . ..

BAA
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Part VI Supplemental Information. Provide the exBIanations required by Part If, line 10; Part Il, [ine 17a or 17b; Part
I'l, line 12; Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 8b, 9c, 11a, T1b, and 11¢; Part |V, Section
B, lines | and 2; Part 1Y, Section C, line ¥; Part 1Y, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Fart [V, Section E, lines 1¢, 2a, 2,
3a, and 3h; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1&; Part V, Section D, lines 5, 6, and & and Part v, Section E,
lings 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions.)
BAA
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Schedule B . OMB No. 1545-0047

(Form 990) Schedule of Contributors 2022

T Attach to Form 996 or Form 990-PF.

|FtarosliRererelsaneary Go to www.irs.gov/Form890 for the latest information.

Harme ofthe organization 7o 0 Accociation of Community Action e
Agencies, Inc. 74-2035880

Organization type (check one):

Fiters of: Section:

Form 990 or 920-E7 501 3 ) (enter number) organization

D 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable frust not treated as a private foundation

|:| 527 political crganization
Form 920-PF |:| 5071{c)(3) exempt private foundation
D 4847 (a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

D 501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your crganization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Note: Only a section 501(c)(7}, (8, or (10) organization can chack boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Ruie. See instructions.

General Rule

D For an organization fiting Form 990, 920-EZ, or 930-PF that recsived, during the year, coniribufions totaling $5,000

or more (in money or property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts | and I, See instructions for determining
a contributer's total contributions.,

Special Rules

For an organization described in section 501(¢)(3) filing Form 980 or 990-EZ that met the 33-1/3% support test of the
regulations undsr sections 509(a)(1) and T70(b}1)(A) (vi}, that checked Scheduls A (Form 990), Part I}, line 13, 16a, or
16b, and that received from any one contributor, during the year, tota! contributions of the greater of (1) $5,000; or
(2) 2% of the amount on () Form 920, Part VIII, line 1h; or (i) Form 920-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and I1.

D For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (&), or (10) filing Forrm 890 or 990-E7 that recaived from any ona
contributor, during the year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific,
literary, or educaticnal purposes, or for the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts | {(ertering
"NIA" in eolumn (b) instead of the contributor name and address), 11, and 111,

D For an organization described in section 801(c)(7), (8), or (10} filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one
contributor, during the year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such
contributicns totaled mare than $1,000, If this box s checked, enter here the total confributions that were receaived
during the year for an exciusively religious, charitable, ete., purpose. Don't complete any of the parts unless the
General Rule applies to this organization because It received nonexciusively religious, charitable, efc., contributions
totaling $5,000 or more during the year . ..... .......... ... ... ...,

Caution: An organization that isn't covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules doesn't flle Schedute B (Form 990), but it
must answer "No" on Part |V, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ ¢r on its Form 980-PF, Part |, line
2, to certify that it doesn't meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990).

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. Schedule B (Form 990) (2022)

TEEADZOIL  7i22/22



TACAA Request for Quotes - Audit Services
Posted August 15, 2024
Deadline September 5, 2024

Schedule B (Form 990) (2022) 1 1 Page 2
Nante of arganization Employer identification number
Texas Association of Community Action 74-2035880
Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate capies of Part | if additional space is neaded.
Iga) (b) e @@
0. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total coniributions Type of contribution
1 |Okla Assoc of Comm Action Agemcies erzen
o o Payroll D
605 Centennial Blvd ___________ | S_____~ 78,313.] Noncash L]
{Complete Part |l for
Edmond, OK 73013 noncash contribUtions.)
(2) (b} © d@
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
2__ |Oncor_Electric Delivery Co | JeERn X
Payroll D
1601 Bryan St Ste 21-095A ®___ 3,710,569, | Noncash ]
[ {Complete Part Il for
_DEJ;]-_aﬁ [ _TE m15§ Q]; _________________________ | noncash contrioutions.}
(@ (b @ o
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
Person D
B L L B R Payroll D
_________________________________________________ MNoncash D
Complete Part il for
______________________________________ noncash contributions.)
{a) (b) © o
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
Person D
- - T B S EE S e e e PEyl’O" D
_________________________________________________ Noncash |:|
(Compiete Part Ii for
______________________________________ noncash contributions.)
(a) ) ©, @
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total confributions Type of contribution
Person L]
S e B R B N R B Payrall j
______________________________________ R R Noncash :I
{Comp ete Part 1l for
______________________________________ noncash contributions.}
(@ (b) © @
0. Mame, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
Person D
L L e Payroll (]
_________________________________________________ Noncash D
(Compilete Part il for
______________________________________ noncash centributions.}

BAA

TEEAQ70Z2L 07122122

Schedule B (Form 990) (2022)



TACAA Request for Quotes - Audit Services
Posted August 15, 2024
Deadline September 5, 2024

Scheduie B (Form 980) (2022 1 i Page 3
Hame of organization Employer identification number
Texas Association of Community Action 74-2035880
Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part [l if additional space is nseded.
(a) No. - {b) ) ©) (d)
from Description of noncash property given FMV (or estimate’ Date received
Part 1 (See instructions.
N/A ]
IO 2 BN
{(a) No. L (b) . () (&)
from Description of noncash property given FMV (or est[mateg Date received
Partl (See instructions.
I Y ] A
(a) No. L (b) _ (<) (d)
from Description of noncash property given FMV {or estimate Date received
Part | (See Instructions,
S . S
(a) No - {b) . (c) . (d)
from Description of noncash property given FMV (or estimate) Date received
Part | {See instructions.)

__________________________________________ R R
(a) No. () (<) (<)
from Description of noncash property given FMV (or estimate) Date received
Part | {See instruclions.)
I S ENS
(a) No, - (b) {c) (d)
from Description of nencash property given FMV {(or estimate) Date received
Partl (See instructions.)
__________________________________________ 8

BAA TEEAQ703. 07/22{22 Schedule B (Form 990) (2022)



TACAA Request for Quotes - Audit Services

Posted August 15, 2024
Deadline September 5, 2024

Schedule B (Form 980) (2022) 1 1 Page 4
Narne of organization Employer identification number
Texas Asgociation of Community Action 74-2035880

(Partlll | Exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions to organizations described in section 501(cX7), (8),

or (10) that total more than $1,000 for the year from any one contributor. Complete columns (&) through () and
the following line eniry. For organizations completing Part lll, enter the total of exclusively religious, charitable, etc.,

contributions of $1,000 or less for the year. (Enter this information once. See instructions.) ..., ... $7 = N/A
Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space s needed. 77777
(??,J\In?' (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
Partl
N/ e _____.
() Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(IRo (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
Partl
() Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(?20':'1?' {b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
Part |

{e) Transfer of gift

Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4

(@) No. (B) Purpose of gift (€) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
Part |
(e) Transfer of gift

Transferee's name, addres

s, and ZIP + 4

Relationship of fransferor to transferee

BAA

TEEAO704L  07/22/22

Schedule B (Form 990) (2022)



TACAA Request for Quotes - Audit Services
Posted August 15, 2024
Deadline September 5, 2024

SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements L)

(Form 920) Complete if the organization answered "Yes™ on Form 980,
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8,9, 10, 112, 11b, 11¢, 11d, 11e, 114, 12a, or 12b. 2022

Attach to Form 290.

RO LT Go to www.irs.gov/Form3990 for instructions and the latest information. lrispéégf;uhkc
Name of tha organization Employer ide niification numbar
Texas Association of Community Action

Agencies, Inc. 74-2035880

(Pat] | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line &,

{a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total number atendofyear. . ... ... ......

Aggregate value of contributions to (during year) ... ...

Aggregate value of grants from (during year}. .. ......

Aggregate value atend ofyear. .. ... ......

wm B W=

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisars In writing that the assets held in donor advised funds
are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control?. ... ... ... ... |:|Yes D No

6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors n writing that grant funds can be used only
for charitable purposes and not for the henefit of the donor or donor adviser, or for any cther purpose conferring
impermissible private Benefty .. e |:| Yes D No

|H’ar-t-“ii | Conservation Easements.
Complate if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 980, Part IV, line 7.

1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (ciheck all that appl)—/).
Preservation of land for public use (for example, recreation or education) Preservation of a historically important land area
Protection of natural habitat H
Preservation of open space

2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified consarvation contribution in the form of & consgrvation easement on the
last day of the tax year.

Preservalion of a cerlified historic structure

[ Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservation easements. . .. ... . . L e 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements. .. ....... ........ ... ... .. Z2b
¢ Number of consarvation easements an a certified historic structure inciuded n (&). 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (¢} acquired after July 25, 2006 and noton a
historic structure listed in the National Register ... ... ... .. oo o 2d
3 Number cf consarvation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the

tax year
4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located

5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of viclations,
and enforcement of the conservation easements Tholds?. . ... o L DYes D No

6 Staff and volunteer hours devoled to monitoring, inspecting, handling of viclations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enfarcing conservation easements during the year

8 Does each conservation easement reported cn line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170N E)()

and section T/OM@MIADT ... ... ..o e L [ Jyes [ ]no

9 In Part Xill, describe how the crganization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement and balance sheet, and

inctude, if appiicable, the text of the fooinote to the organization's financial statements that describes the organization's accounting for
canservation easements.

Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 950, Part IV, tine 8.

1a If the organizaticn elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other simitar assets hald for public exhibilion, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provids in
Part X1l the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organizaticn elected, as permitted under FASE ASC 858, to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
histerical freasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the
following amounts relating o these items:

(i) Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIIE Tine 1. oo oo §

(i} Assets included in Form 990, Part X

2 |If the organization received cr held works of art, hisforical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the following
amounts required to be reported under FASB ASC 958 relating to these items:

a Revenue included on Form 980, Part WL Ne 1. o e e 5
b Assets included in Form 000, Part K. . oo $

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 980, TEEA330IL 07/06/22 Schedule D (Form 290) 2022




TACAA Request for Quotes - Audit Services
Posted August 15, 2024
Deadline September 5, 2024

Schedule D (Form 590) 2022  Texas Association of Community Acticn 74-2035880 Page 2
[Partlll | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that make significant use of its collection
itemns {check all that apply):

a Public exhibition d Loan or exchange program
b Scholarly research Other
¢ Preservation for future generations

4 Provgc(lﬁla description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpese In
Part

5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets
to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organ:zatmn s Colletion?. .. .......... ...... D Yes DNO

-EGE IV | Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Pait X, line 21.

1a s the organization an agent, trustee, cusiodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not inciuded
OGN FOrmM 000, Part X2 .. o ( }Yes UNO
b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part Xlil and complete the following table:

Amount
€ Beginning Dalance. .. ... .o it e e e 1¢
d Additions during the Year. . .. .. . 1d
e Distributions during the year T S TR S D+ S e ; - S le
f Ending Dalances. . . oie i oo g o g it s e e e i e s 58] s (40 S e soae el e ey e 1f
2 a Did the organization include an amount on Ferm 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability? .. .. D Yes H No
b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIll. Check here if the explanation has been provided on Part XIIL .. ... ..o ..
[PartV | Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
{a) Current year (h) Prior year {t) Two years back (d) Three years back {e) Four years back

1a Beginning of year balance. .. ..
b Confributions.

¢ Net investment earnings, gains,
andlosses.......... ...... ...

d Grants or scholarships . ...... ..

€ Other expendilures for facilities
and programs. ... ... = T

f Administrative expenses. .
gEnd of year balanca . ........ .. L
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a@)) heid as: )
a Board designated or quasi-endowment %
b Permanent endowment %
[

¢ Term endowment %
The percentages on lines 2z, 2b, and 2c should equal 100%.

3a Are there endowment funds not In the possession of the organization that are neld and administered for the
arganization by: Yes No

{iy Unrelated organizations oo oo o s g i s e i e s e« e e e L e g ga(T) ]
(i) Related organizations ..... ... . . 0 LR . e e Jalii)
b If "Yes" on line 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as requirad cn Schedule R‘? ........................... 3b
4 Describe in Part Xl the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.
1:F.art Vi | Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Deseription of property (a) Cost or other basis {b) Cost or other (c) Accumulated (d) Book vaiue
(investment) basis (other) depreciation
Taland. ... ..........
bBuldings ........... ... .. ... ...
¢ Leasehold improvements. . ...... ... ... ...
d Equipmentese & enaiiesm b, e i 22,199, 21,728. 471.
eOther .. ... ... ... . 4,338. 4,220. 118.
Total. Add lines 1a through le. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, columin (B), Iine 10c.). ... ... ... ... 589,
BAA Schedule D (Form 290) 2622

TEEA3302L 07/06/22



TACAA Request for Quotes - Audit Services
Posted August 15, 2024
Deadline September 5, 2024

Schedule D {Form 920) 2022 Texas Association of Community Action 74-2035880 Pags 3
Part VIl Investments — Other Securities, N/A
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, fine 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.
(a) Description of security or category (inetuding name of security) {b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value
(1) Financial derivafives. .. ...... ... ... .......... )
(@) Closely held equity interests....... ... ........... ..
(3) Other

Total. (Column (b) must equal Farm 990, Part X, column (B) line 12.) . ..

Part VI’I! Investments — Program Related. ' N/A
" Complete if the organizafion answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

(a) Description of investment (b) Boak value {c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

Lt

(B
2
S)]
@
&)
&
0]
)]
)]
(19

Total. (Column /b) must egual Form 990, Part X, column (B) ling 13.). . .. i
[Part IX | Other Assets. N/A

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15. N
(a) Description {b) Book value

M
@
)]
@
&)
(6
@)
®
)
{10
Total. (Coiumn (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B} ling 15.)... ... ... ... ... .. . i e
[Part X | Other Liabilities.
Complate if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X, line 25,

1. {a) Description of liabiiity (b) Book value
(1) Federal income taxes

@
&)
[
)]
(&
&)
&
©
Y]
{an
Total. (Column () must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B)Iine 25.) . . . . i e
2. Liability for uncertain tax pasitions. In Part Xii, provide the text of the footnote o the organization's financiat statements that reports the organization's fiabiiity for uncertain
tax pasitions under FASB ASC 740. Check here if the text of the footnole has been provided in Part XIIE. ... ... ... .o L See Part XIII [X

BAA TEEA3303L 07/06/22 Scheduie D (Form 920) 2022




TACAA Request for Quotes - Audit Services
Posted August 15, 2024
Deadline September 5, 2024

Schedule D (Form 990) 2022 Texas Association of Community Action 74-2035880 Page 4
|Part XI ] Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements. .. ... ... ... ... A1 &,'054, 6?
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 920, Part VIII, line 12

a Net unyealized gaing (losses) oninvestments. . ... .......... ... ... .| 2a

b Donated services and use of facilities. .......... ... o o oo o | 2k

¢ Recoveries of prior year grants. . .. G GAESEE . . 2c

d Other Describe in Part XHLYL ... o o 4 2d

eAddlines 2athrough 2d. . ... L e .| 2e
3 Subtract ling 2 from Ne T .. . e -] 4,054,667,
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VI, Iing 12, but not on line 1:

a Investiment expenses not included en Form 290, Part VI, line 7b. . ........... .| 4da

b Other Describe N Part XL ... ... .. ... ... i . | 4B

cAddlinesdaand Qb . ... . e e .| dc¢
5 Total revenue, Add lines 3 and4c (Thjs mustequaf Form 990 F’ari‘! fine 72) ........................ 5 4,054,667.

| Part Xii } Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes® on Form 990, Part 1Y, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and fosses per audited financial statements. .. ... o0 o B [ 4,021,149,
2  Amounts included on fine 1 but not on Form 880, Part iX, ling 25:

a Donated services and use of faciiities. ... .. ... ... .. .. Lo . 2a

b Prior year adjustments.......... ... Lo .| 2b

C OB JOSSES . . ottt vttt e e b 2c

d Other QescribeinPart XL, . .. .. ... .. . oo 2d

e Add lines 2athrougn 2d. . .. ... .o .| 2e
3 Subtractline 2e froml [INe 1. .. o0 ot e e e e i S 4,021,145,
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not Included on Form 990, Part Vili, line 7b. ... ... . ... .l 4da

b Otner Describe inPart XILY ... o0 oo | 4b |

cAddlinesdaand Bb . .. e .| de
5 Total expenses. Adg lines 3 and de. (This must equal Form 996, Part |, fme 18.) ... ... .. ... ... ... | 5 4,021,149.

|I=“a,rt‘=}(lllI Supplemental Information.

Provide the descriptions required for Part I/, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part lil, lines la and 4; Part IV, lines 15 and 2b; Part V,
line 4; Part X, line 2; Part Xl, lines 2d and 4b and Part Xil, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provxde any additional infermation.

Part X - FASB ASC 740 Footnote

Incone Taxes and Uncertain Tax Positions

Income Tax Status - TACAA qualifies as an crganization exempt from income taxes under
Section 501{c) (3) of the Internal Revenue Code and is subject to a tax on Income
from any unrelated business, as defined by Section 509(a) (1) of the Ccde. TACAA
currently has no unrelated business income. Accordingly, no provision for income

taxes has been recorded.
BAA Scheduie D (Form 990) 2022

TEEA3304L 07/06/22



TACAA Request for Quotes - Audit Services
Posted August 15, 2024
Deadline September 5, 2024

Schedule D (Form 990) 2022 Texas Association of Community Action 74-2035880 Page 5

[Patt Xil|l Supplemental Information (continued)

Part X - FASB ASC 740 Footnote (continued)

TACAA has adopted the recognition requirements for uncertain income tax positions as
required by generally accepted accounting principles. Income tax benefits are
recognized for income tax positions taken or expected to be taken in a tax return
only when it is determined that the income tax position will more-likely-than-not be
sustained upon examinations by taxing authorities. TACAA has analyzed tax positions
taken for filing with the Internal Revenue Service and all state jurisdictions where
it operates. TACAA believes that income tax filing positions will be sustained upon
examination and does not anticipate any adjustments that would result in a material
adverse effect on TACAA's financial condition, results of operations, or cash flows.
BAccordingly, TACAA has not recorded any reserves, or related accruals for interest

and penalties for uncertain income tax pesitions at December 31, 202Z.

TACAA files form 990 in the U.S. federal -jurisdiction. Federal income tax statutes
dictate that tax returns filed in any of the previous three reporting periods remain
open to examinatiom. Currently, TACAA has no open examinations with the Internal

Revenue Service.

BAA

TEEA3305L 07/06/22 Schedule D (Form 290) 2022
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TACAA Request for Quotes - Audit Services

Posted August 15, 2024
Deadline September 5, 2024
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TACAA Request for Quotes - Audit Services
Posted August 15, 2024
Deadline September 5, 2024

SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ SAEl el
(Form 290) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 2022
Form 980 or 990-EZ or to provide any additionai information.
Attach to Form 990 or Form 9%0-EZ. + to Publi
n . o ﬂp&! =l g R ] 1C
E_;s;ﬂ;ﬂ;g‘t’ :; L?;‘*sl’f,?‘ci”"’ Go to www.frs.gov/Form990 for the latest information. Inspection

Name of the arganization

Texas Assoclation of Community Action

Employer identification number
Agencies, Inc.

74-2035880

Form 990, Part V], Line & - Explanation of Classes of Members or Shareholder

TACAA has four membership lewels, corporate, associate, affiliate and individual.
Only designated Community Action Agencies in Texas are eligible for corporate
memberships. For-profit entities make up the associate membership level. Other
non-profit organizations can be affiliate members. Anycne can join the organization
at the individual level.

Form 990, Part VI, Line 7a - How Members or Sharehoiders Elect Governing Body

Corporate members are entitled to a seat on board of directors with voting
privileges. Individual members have voting privileges at elections/business matters
at general membership meetings held during the annual conference. Affiliate and
agsociate members do not have voting privileges.

Form 990, Part VI, Line 11b - Form 990 Review Process

Upon the auditor's completion of the Form $90, it is provided to the agency's
Audit-Finance Committee. The Committee reviews and presents it to the TACAA Board of
Directors for review and acceptance, The 290 is also presented to the Board of
Directors at board meeting by the auditor.

Form 990, Part VI, Line 12¢ - Explanation of Monitoring and Enforcement of Conflicts

Staff monitor and make necessary attempts to obtain a completed and signed conflict
of interest policy of cach Beard member and proxy.

Form 990, Part VI, Line 15a - Compensation Review & Approval Process - CEO & Top Management
Determined by the Board based on performance evaluation.

Form 990, Part VI, Line 15b - Compensation Review & Approval Process - Officers & Key Employees
Determined by the Executive Director based on performance evaluation.

Form 990, Part Vi, Line 19 - Other Organization Documents Publicly Available

All decuments are available upon request.

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Motice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 930-EZ. TEEAAS0IL  O722 Schedule O (Form 990) 2022



— TACAA Request for Quotes - Audit Services
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Deadline September 5, 2024

Fom 3368 Application for Automatic Extension of Time To File an

e Exempt Organization Return ST
Department of the Treasury ™File a separate application for each return,

Internal Revenue Service * Go to www.irs.gov/Form8868 for the latest information.

Electronic filing (e-fife). You can electronically file Form 8868 to request a 6-month automatic extension of time to file any of the forms listed
below with the exception of Form 8870, Information Return for Transfers Associated With Certain Personal Benefit Contracts, for which an
extension request must be sent to the IRS in paper format gsee Instructions). For more details on the electronic filing of this form, visit
www.irs.gov/e-file-providers/e-file-for-charities-and-non-profits.

Automatic 6-Month Extension of Time. Only submit original (no copies needed).

All eorporations required to file an income tax return other than Form 990-T (including 1120-C filers), parinerships, REMICs, and trusts must
use Form 7004 to request an extension of time to file income tax returns.

Name of exempt organization or other filer, see instructions. Texpayer identfficalion number {TIN}
ypeor  |Texas Association of Community Action

Agencies, Inc. 74-2035880
File by the Mumber, street, and room or suite number, [f a P.D, box, see nstrugtions,
o f .
amgyow . |4029 S Capital of Texas Hwy #115
return, See City, town or post office, stale, and ZIF code. For a foreign address, ses mstruciions.
instructions. B

Austin, TX 78704-7920
Enter the Return Code for the return that this application is for (file a separate application foreachreturn). ..........................
Application Return | Application Return
Is I-Por Code [lIs Ppor Code
Form 990 or Form 990-EZ 01 Form 1041-A 08
Form 4720 (individual) 03 Form 4720 (other than individual) 09
Form 990-PF 04 Form 5227 10
Form 990-T (section 401(a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6069 11
Form 990-T (trust other than above) 06 Form 8870 12
Form 990-T (corporation) 07

Telephone No. » 51, 2-462-2555 Fax No. »
® ifthe organization— does not have an Effﬁ:e_o_r—ﬁlzcg of business in the Unite_d_St—at_ésT &;citﬂi;gb;._.._. e -
® [f this is for a Group Return, enter the organization's four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) . If this is for the whole group,
check this box ... . .. » D . If it is for part of the group, check this box.... » Dand attach a list with the names and TiNs of all members

the extension is for.

1 I request an automatic 6-month extension of time until 11/15 20 23, to file the exempt arganization relurn

for the organization named above. The extension is for the organization's return far:
> calendar year 20 22 or
> D tax year beginning , 20 _ __+and ending , 20

2 If the tax year entered in line 1 is for less than 12 months, check reason: D Initial return D Final return
DChange in accounting period

3a |f this application Is for Forms 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any

nonrefundable credits. See INStructions. .. ... oo o i e 3al$ 0.
b if this application is for Forms 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and estimated
tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit . ........................... 3b|8 0.

¢ Balance due. Subtract line 3b from iine 3a. Include your payment with this form, if required, by using
EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See Instructions. ..............oooees e 3c|$ 0.

Caution: f you are going to make an electronic funds withdrawal (direct debit) with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-TE and Form 8879-TE for
payment instructions.

BAA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2022)
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